
o~NV~R GREAT KIDS

HEAD~STA~T
POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, February 27, 2018

5:45 - 7:15 p.m.

Clayton Educare
3751 MLK St

Denver, CO 80205

POLICY COUNCIL PARTICIPANTS:

Vera Atilano

Katie Beckmann

Brandan Burns
Anthony Chavez
Giovanna Clay
Yvette Evans

Jennifer Garcia Rosendo
Rachel Gatschet

Lila Hailey
Marilyn Halpern

Martina Hinojosa
Geoff Horsfall
Kate Hotchkiss
Dr. Tricia Hudson

Sherryll Kraizer

Mayra Maldonado

Anna McDaniel

Karina Mendez

DiAngelo Prince Sr.

ALTERNATES:

Maria Diaz

Elinor Dvir

Michelle Fayne
Alejandra Garcia

Maria Moreno
Shatoria Nelson

Adrienne Pouengui
Jamila Tamayo



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2078

Q~NVER GREATKI~S

HEAD~START

I. ROLL CALL

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS



PO
LI
CY
 C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 A
TT
EN
DA
NC
E/
AS
IS
TE
NC
IA

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
 Y
E
A
R
 2
01

7-
20

18

P
OL
IC
Y 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 M
E
M
B
E
R
 

SI
TE
 

T
Y
P
E
 

11
12

8 
12

11
9 

01
12

3 
02

12
7 

03
12

7 
04

12
4 

05
12
2 

06
12
6 

08
12

1 
09

12
5 

10
12
3

C
om
mu
ni
ty
 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

V e
ra
 A
ti

la
no

Ma
yo
r

C
R

X
E

X
Y
ve
tt
e 
Ev

an
s

CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
Je

nn
if
er
 G
ar

ci
a 
Ro

se
nd

o
M
a
 o

r
C
R

E
A

E
M
ar

il
yn

 H
al
pe
rn

CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
M
ar
ti
na
 H
in
oj
os
a

Ma
yo
r

C
R

E
X

E
T
ri

ci
a 
Hu
ds
on

Ma
yo
r

C
R

X
X

X
S

he
rr

yl
l 
Kr
az
ie
r

CC
ou
n

C
R

E
A

X
G
eo
ff
 H
or

sf
al

l
CC
ou
n

C
R

X
X

X
P
ar

en
t 
Re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
ve

s
K a

ti
e 
Be
ck
ma
nn

C
C

P
R

X
X

X
B
ra

nd
an

 B
ur
ns

C
C

P
R

X
X

X
A
nt

ho
ny

 C
ha
ve
z

F
S

P
R

X
X

E
G
io

va
nn

a 
Cl

a
D
P
S

P
R

X
A

X
R
ac

he
l 
Ga

ts
ch

et
C
L

P
R

X
E

A
L i

la
 H
ai
le
y

V
O
A

P
R

X
X

X
K
at

e 
Ho
tc
hk
is
s

M
H
E
L

P
R

A
X

X
M
ay

ra
 M
al

do
na

do
V
O
A

P
R

X
X

X
A
nn
a 
Mc

Da
ni

el
C
L

P
R

X
X

X
K
ar
in
a 
Me

nd
ez

D
P
S

P
R

-
-

X
D
iA

ng
el

o 
Pr

in
ce

 S
r.
 

M
H
E
L
 

P
R

P
ar

en
t 
Al
te
rn
at
e

R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
es

X
E
 

X

M
ar

ia
 D
ia

z
D
P
S

A
P
R

E
E

X
E
li
no
r 
Dv
ir

V
O
A

A
P
R

X
X

X
A
le
ja
nd
ra
 G
ar

ci
a

C
C

A
P
R

A
A

A
M
ic

he
ll

e 
Fa
 n

e
D
P
S

A
P
R

E
A

X
M
ar
ia
 M
or
en
o

C
L

A
P
R

E
A

A
S
ha
to
ri
a 
Ne

ls
on

C
L

A
P
R

X
A

E
A
dr
ie
nn
e 
Po
ue
ng
ui

V
O
A

A
P
R

X
E

X
J a

mi
la
 T
am
ay
o

M
H
E
L

A
P
R

A
A

A

X
: 
Pr

es
en

t 
A:
 A
bs
en
t 

PR
: 
Pa

re
nt

 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 

CC
: 

Ca
th
ol
ic
 C
ha
ri
ti
es
 

DP
S:

 D
en
ve
r 
Pu
bl
ic
 S
ch

oo
ls

E:
 E
xc

us
ed

 
AP

R:
 Pa

re
nt

 A
lt
er
na
te
 R
ep
re
se
nt
at
iv
e 

CR
: 
Co
mm
un
it
y 
Re
pr
es
en
ta
ti
ve
 

CL
: 

Cl
ay
to
n 
Fa
mi
ly
 F
ut

ur
es

 
M
H
E
L
:
 Mi

le
 H
ig

h 
Ea

rl
y 
Le

ar
ni

ng
N
M:
 N
o 
Me
et
in
g 

V
O
A
:
 Vo

lu
nt
ee
rs
 o
f 
Am

er
ic

a 
FS

: 
Fa
mi
ly
 S
ta
r

S
ec

ti
on

 4
 —
 Q
u
o
r
u
m
:
 A
 q
u
o
r
u
m
 f
or
 v
ot
in
g 
pu
rp
os
es
 s
ha

ll
 b
e 
at

 l
ea

st
 s
ev

en
 (
7
)
 m
em
be
rs
, 
o
f
 w
h
o
m
 a
t 
le

as
t 
fo

ur
 (
4
)
 m
us

t 
be
 p
ar
en
t 
me

mb
er

s.

Q
u
o
r
u
m
 E
st
ab
li
sh
ed
: 
Y
e
s
 ❑

 
N
o
 ❑

D~
~~

J 
~.
~ 
G
R
E
A
T
 I
~r
O
S

H E
AD
 

ST
AR

T

R
ev

is
ed

: 
02

/2
3/

1



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~NVER GREATKIpS

HEAD~START

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved:

Seconded:



Office of Children's Affairs

''~ DENVER
THE MIRE HIGH CITY

201 W Colfax Ave. Dept 1101

Denver, CO 80202-5329

o~~~ ~.R G R E A T ~I~~

HEAD START
Policy Council Agenda

Tuesday, February 27, 2018
5:45pm - 7:15pm
Clayton Educare

3751 MLK St. Denver, CO 80205

p: 720.913.0900

f: 720.913.0928

www.denvergov.org/childrensaffairs

L Roll Call: (5 minutes) Informafioil Discussion Actio~l
II. Seatin of New Members: if applicable

III. A royal of A enda: (2 minutes) x x x
IV. Approval of Minutes (January 23, 2018): (4 minutes) x x x

Financial Briefin : (5 minutes) x x
VI. New Business:

a) DGKHS Grant Objectives (i0 minutes) x x
b) DGKHS Self-Assessment (10 minutes) x x
c) ERSEA Training (10 minutes) x x
d) NHSA Traveler Selection (5 minutes) x x
e Dele ate A enc Re ortS (6 minutes) x x

II.Other:
a) Program Content Area Reports (4 r~,~nutes) x x

III. Milea e and Child Care Reimbursement: (2 minutes) x
IX. Meetin Ad'ourned/New Meetin Date and Time: (2 minutes) x x

Upcoming events:
March 1 Family Service Meeting
March 20 Education Coordinator Meeting
March 21 Disabilities/Mental Health Coordinator Meeting
March 23 Health Team Meeting
March 27 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

n ..

= ._

To prepare Head Start children to enter kindergarten confidently with the social, physical,
emotional anc~ cognitive skills arzd competencies necessary for continuing school success.

r~~ err sf~v~c~s v~s~r cau
D~n~erGay.or ~ 3i1



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~~1VER GREATKI~S

HEAD~START

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
(January 23, 2017)

Moved:

Seconded:



Policy Council Minutes 
Q~N~~.R GREAT KI~s

January 23, 2018 HEAD ~~~~~Page 1 of 3
Attendees: Parent Representatives: Katie Beckman (Catholic Charities), Brandun Burns

(Catholic Charities), Lila Hailey (Volunteers of America), Kate Hotchkiss (Mile
High Early Learning), Mayra Maldonado (Volunteers of America), Anna
McDaniel (Clayton), Karina Mendez (Denver Public Schools), DiAngelao Prince
Sr (Mile High Early Learning)
Parent Alternates: Maria Diaz (Denver Public Schools), Elinor Dvir (Volunteers
of America), Michelle Fayne (Denver Public Schools), Adrienne Pouengui
(Volunteers of America),
Cofftntunity Representatives: Vera Atilano, Yvette Evans, Marilyn Halpern, Dr.
Tricia Hudson, Sherryl Krazier, Geoff Horsfall

Excused: Parent Representatives: Anthony Chavez (Family Star), Shatoria Nelson
(Clayton),
Community Representative: Jennifer Garcia-Rosendo, Martina Hinojosa

Absent: Parent Repf~esentat~ves: Giovanna Clay (Denver Public Schools), Rachel
Gatschet (Clayton),
Parent Alternates: Alejandra Garcia (Catholic Charities), Maria Moreno
(Clayton), Jamila Tamayo (Mile Early Learning)
Guests: Allison Keough (Catholic Charities), Jose Paz (Denver Public Schools),
Samira Tamayo (Volunteers of America)

Staff: Chris Auer, (Head Start Disabilities Director), Al Martinez, Ph.D. (Head Start
Executive Director), Adella Arredondo (Head Start Family Service Director), Lori
Medina (Head Start Health Service Director), Michael Paben (Senior Financial
Management Analyst) Liane Martinez (Head Start School Readiness Director),
Alicia Boyd, (Five by Five Director), Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager)

Minutes: Caridad Nevarez (Head Start Office Manager)

I. WELCOME/ROLL CALL:
At 5:48 pm. The meeting was called to order by Yvette Evans Policy Council Chair. Roll
call was taken by Lila Hailey. Quorum was established.

II. SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS
Yvette welcomed Karina Mendez new parent representative from Denver Public Schools.
Yvette asked Karina to talk a little about herself to the Policy Council. Yvette asked for a
vote to seat Karina Mendez as a new parent representative for Denver Public Schools
13 in favor
0 opposed.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Anna McDaniel and seconded by Katie
Beckman the motion carried.

IV. MINUTES FOR APPROVAL (Minutes from December 19, 2017).
A motion to approve the minutes from December 19, 2017 with the corrections under
New Business was made by Anna McDaniel and seconded by Lila Hailey. The motion
carried.



Policy Council Minutes
January 23, 2018
Page 2 of 3
V. FINANCIAL BREIFING

o~NV ~.R GREAT KISS

HEAD S1~ART
Michael Paben gave an overview of the financial report. The financial report was part of
the meeting packet. Please refer to it for further details.

VI. NEW BUSINESS
A. DGKHS Community Assessment
Lisa Piscopo presented DGKHS Community Assessment to the policy council. Lisa went
over 2017 Child Well Being Index, Growth in Denver Population, Child Population by
Race and Ethnicity, TS Gold scores and other topics. A brief discussion followed. Denver
Great Kids Head Start Community Assessment is posted on the Denver Great Kids Head
Start website.

B. NHSA Statement of Interest
Liane spoke about the upcoming training opportunity for policy council at the Annual
National Head Start Association Conference that will be in Anaheim, CA. Liane
encouraged parents that are interest to please send interest statements to Adella
Arredondo Family Service Director by February 1, 2018. The form with the questions
that parents needed to answer was part of the meeting packet. Please refer to it for further
details. A brief discussion followed.

C. PEAK Parent Training
Chris spoke about another training opportunity for parents at the annual PEAK Parent
Conference. This training will happen on February 8-9, 2018. Chris encouraged parents
to participate in this training opportunity. A flyer was part of the meeting packet.

D. Delegate Agency Reports
Delegate agency reports were presented by representatives or staff from each agency in
attendance. All the Delegate Agency reports were part of the meeting packet. Please refer
to them for more details.

VII. OTHER
A. Program Content Area Reports
Chris, Lori and Liane presented their content area reports to the Policy Council. Content
area reports were included in the meeting packet. Please refer to them for more details.

VIII. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE REIMBURSEMENT
Yvette Evans asked parents to provide reimbursement forms to Caridad for
reimbursements.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNMENT /NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME
A motion to adjourn the meeting was made Yvette Evans. The meeting adjourned at 7:01
p.m. The next Policy Council meeting is February 27, 2018 at Clayton Educare.



Policy Council Minutes
January 23, 2018
Page 3 of 3

Approved by: Date:

o~~V ~,R G (2 E A T i(IpS

HEAD ~~AR~"
Policy Council Chair

Approved by: Date:
Al Martinez, Ph.D. Head Start Director

For further clarification, minutes are recorded. Recordings are available at the City Office.



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~~VER GREAT KIDS

HEAD~START

V. FINANCIAL BRIEFING



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

O~NVER GREATKIpS

HEAD~START

FINANCIAL REPORT



DECEMBER 2017 REPORT

Run Date: 2/21/2018

2017 - 2018 Head Start Financial Summary
FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET MTD_FEDERAL SHARE YTD_FEDERAL SHARE OVER/UNDER
~o BUDGET

REMAINING

City Office 962,666.00 102,752.46 466,003.91 496,662.09 51.59%

Program Support (City Office) 204,500.00 42,148.93 58,527.70 145,972.30 ~ 71.38%

Comprehensive Services f Contractual Services) 785,442.00 98,801.74 268,927.61 516,514.39 t 65.76%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,236,040.00 1,330,828.68 3,511,830.96 3,72x,209.04 51.47%

Total 9,188,648.00 1,574,531.81 4,305,290.18 4,883,357.82 53.15%

Delegates
(Contractual
Services)
84%

MTD FEDERAL SHARE

Program
City Office Support (City

7% Office)
3% Comprehensiv

e Services
Contractual
Services)

~ 6%

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY

City Office

Program Support (City Office)

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Total ~ -

Delegates
(Contractual
Services)
72%

Delegates
(Contractual
Services)
77%

YTD FEDERAL SHARE

City Office Program
ll~o Support (City

~~~ Office)

City Office program Support
11% (City Office)

- 7%

z
Comprehensive

Services
(Contractual
Services)
5%

Terms or Abbreviation

Federal Share =Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government

Non Federal = Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government

(examples: S by S program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)

Variance =Differences between to amounts or percentages

Fiscal Year =The DGKHS grant is 7-1-2017 thru 6-30-2018

MTD =Month to Date =total for the reporting month

YTD = Year to Date =total for the fiscal year

MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

Delegates
(Contractual
Services)
82%

Comprehensive
Services

(Contractual
Services)
6%

BUDGET
MTD_NON FEDERAL YTD _NON FEDERAL

OVER/UNDER ~~ BUDGET

SHARE SHARE REMAINING

93,478.25 154,614.94 154,614.94 -61,136.69 '• -65.40%

198,888.00 20,650.79 91,395.79 107,492.21 54%

195,785.75 29,683.40 72,937.88 122,847.87 62.75%

1,809,010.00 529,761.93 1,062,443.86 746,566.14 ~ 41.27%

2,297,162.00 734,711.06 1,381,392.47 915,769.53 39.87%

YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

City Office
21%

Program Support
(City Office)

3%

..-~ ' ~ Comprehensive
—°'~ Services

(Contractual
Services)
4%



'~~

r' Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2018 Grant Award Year -December 2017
DENVER

COLA °.6

Reprogrammed °~ Grant December Remaining Budget °~ Year

Assigned to: Budget Budget Total Budget Award Expenses YTD Expenses Available Spent Elapsed %Variance

Personnel (Salaries) Accounting Services 642,839.00 642,839.00 7.00% 73,411.72 328,894.43 313,944.57 51.16% 50.00% 1.16%

Fringe Benefits Accounting Services 191,127.00 (7,300.00) 183,827.00 2.00% 15,603.49 93,006.56 90,820.44 50.59% 50.00% 0.59%

Sta(f Local Travel Accounting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.02% 320.96 652.81 1,347.19 32.64% 50.00°~ -17.36%
Cari Navarez/Dr AI

General Supplies Martinez 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.10% 668.73 6,932.28 2,067.72 77.03% 50.00% 27.03%

Disabilities5upplies ChrizAuer 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.02% (173.07) 166.92 1,333.08 11.13% 50.00% -38.87%
Cari Navarez/Or AI

Other General Admin Martinez 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.16% 246.40 6,980.85 8,019.15 46.54% 50.00% -3.46%

Cari Navarez/Or AI

Child Care Martinez 6,800.00 6,800.00 0.07°6 860.00 2,700.00 4,100.00 39.71% 50.00% -10.29%

Cari Navarez/Or AI

Mileage/Transportation Martinez 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.02% 243.33 717.27 1,182.73 37.75% 50.00'.6 -12.25%

Subtotal 870,166.00 (7,300.00) 862,866.00 9.39% 91,181.56 440,051.12 422,814.88 51.00°.G 50.00°r6 1.00°6

Committee Support
Cari Navarez/Or AI

Policy Council Martinez

-food 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.09% 2,340.50 5,932.61 2,067.39 74.16% 50.00°6 24.16%

- Facilities 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.0246 90.00 1,310.00 6.43% 50.00°.G -03.57%

Health Services Advisory Committee •Food Lori Medina 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.02% 395.90 1,104.10 26.39°6 50.00% •23.61%

School Readiness •Food Vane Martinez 500.00 500.00 0.01% 122.28 122.28 377.72 24.46% 50.00% -25.54%

Health non-HSA~ •Food Lori Medina 500.00 500.00 0.01% 314.81 314.81 185.19 62.96% 50.00% 12.96%

Oisabilties -food Chris Auer 500.00 500.00 0.01% 63.48 436.52 12.70°.6 50.0096 -37.30%

family Services -Food Adella Arredondo 500.00 500.00 0.01% 176.89 945.26 (445.26) 189.05% 50.0096 139.05%

Subtotal 12,900.00 - 12,900.00 0.14°.6 2,954.48 7,864.34 5,035.66 60.96°.6 50.00°.6 10.96°r6

Communication &Community
Cari Navarez/Or AI

Translations &Interpretation Martinez 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.08% 829.36 2,395.64 5,104.36 31.94% 50.00% -18.06%
Cari Navarez/Or AI

Head Start Annual Report Martinez 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.03% - 2,400.00 0.00°6 50.00°6 -50.00%

Comprehensive Community

Cari Navare:/Or AI

- Printing Martinez 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.01% - 1,000.00 50.00% -50.00%

- Recruitment Adella Arredondo 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.16% 2,609.96 5,013.79 9,986.21 33.43% 50.00% -16.57%

Subtotal 25,900.00 - 25,900.00 0.28°.G 3,439.32 7,409.43 18,490.57 28.61% 50.00°.G -21.39°.6

City Office Training and Professional Development

City Head Start Staff Dr. AI Martinez 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.15% 1,217.77 3,225.74 10,774.26 23.04% 50.0096 -26.96%

City Controller'sOf(iceStaf( Accounting Services 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.07% 38.65 2,686.70 3,313.30 44.78% 50.00% •5.22%

Subtotal 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 0.22°.G 1,256.42 5,912.44 14,087.56 29.56°.6 50.00°~ -20.44°~

Content Area Training

School Readiness Liane Martinez 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% - 4,500.00 0.00% 50.00°~ •50.00%

Health Lori Medina 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% 839.03 1,536.50 2,963.50 34.14% 50.00°fi -15.86%

Disabilties Chris Auer 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% $0.00 4,500.00 0.00°6 50.00°6 -50.00%

Family5ervices AdellaArredondo 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% (52.58) - 4,500.00 0.00°.6 50.00% -50.00%

Policy Council Adella Arredondo 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.12% - 11,000.00 0.00°.6 50.00% -50.00%

Parent7raining AdellaArredondo 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.13% 3,134.23 3,230.08 8,769.92 26.92% 50.00% 23.08%

Subtotal 41,000.00 - 41,000.00 0.45°.6 3,920.68 4,766.58 36,233.42 11.63% 50.00°r6 -38.37%

Program Support
5 BV S Program Alicia Boyd 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.19°6 2,608.78 3,347.19 14,152.81 19.13% 50.00% •30.87%

Transitions Liane Martinez 15,000.00 18,000.00 0.20% 18,000.00 0.00°6 50.00% •50.00°6

Dance &Movement CM Dance Vane Martinet 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.65% 16,750.00 22,450.00 37,550.00 37.4246 50.00% -12.5846

Health &Wellness UC Denver Lori Medina 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.39% 2,657.41 4,804.66 31,195.34 13.35% 50.00% -36.6546

~1A55Training LianeMartinet 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.03% 649.23 74913 2,250.77 24.9796 50.00% -25.03°4

Liane Martinez/Chris

Math Enhancement Erikson Auer 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.49% 19,773.18 24,938.73 20,061.27 55.42% 50.00% 5.42%

Financial Literacy Adella Arredondo 20,000.00 (5,000.00) 15,000.00 0.16% (1,844.07) 683.49 14,316.51 4.56% 50.00% •45.44%

Health literacy Lori Medina 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 0.11% 1,SSC.40 1,554.40 8,445.60 15.54k 50.0046 -34.46%

Subtotal 209,500.OU (5,000.00) 204,500.00 2.23°.6 42,148.93 58,527.70 145,972.30 28.62°r6 50.00°.6 -21.38°~

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)

Disabilties Sewell Chris Auer 242,400.00 242,400.00 2.64% 34,995.56 85,224.35 157,175.65 35.16% 50.00% -14.84%
Mental Health/Health/Dental_ Denver Chris Auer /Lori

Health &Hospitals Authority Medina 431,961.00 25,913.00 460,874.00 5.02% 56,905.21 137,867.78 323,006.22 29.91% 50.00% -20.09%

Nutrition Nutrition Consultants Lori Medina 62,240.00 2,300.00 64,540.00 0.70% 4,265.47 31,713.23 32,826.77 49.14% 50.0046 •0.86%

Hearing and Language_ Marion Downs Lori Medina 17,628.00 17,628.00 0.19% 2,635.50 14,122.25 3,505.75 80.11% 50.00°~ 30.11%

Subtotal 754,229.00 31,213.00 785,442.00 8.55% 98,801.74 268,927.61 516,514.39 34.24% 50.00°.6 -15.76%

Page 2 of 16



~~ Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2018 Grant Award Year -December 2017
D ENVER

COLA °~

Reprogrammed °~ Grant December Remaining Budget °~ Year

Assigned to: Budget Budget Total Budget Award Expenses YTD Expenses Available Spent Elapsed °~ Variant

Delegates (Contractual Services)
Chris Auer /

Catholic Charities Accounting Services 1,537,637.00 15,283.00 1,552,920.00 16.90°,6 273,456.75 743,578.47 809,341.53 47.58% 50.00% •2.12%
Lori Medina /

Clayton Early learning Accounting Services 1,450,071.00 (35,008.00) 1,415,063.00 15.40% 185,833.22 631,416.56 783,646.44 44.62% 50.00% -538°6
Liane Martinez /

Denver Public Schools Accounting Services 1,752,809.00 17,405.00 1,770,214.00 19.27% 475,757.00 829,259.00 940,955.00 46.85% 50.00% •3.15%
Chris Auer /

Family5tar Accounting5ervices 216,048.00 2,146.00 218,194.00 2.37% 49,806.00 112,964.14 105,229.86 51.77% 50.00°.6 1.77%
Adella Arredondo /

Mile High Early Learning Accounting Services 1,712,569.00 66,423.00 1,778,992.00 19.36% 294,455.71 894,038.79 884,953.21 50.26% 50.00% 0.26%
Adella Arredondo /

Volunteers of America Accounting Services 495,734.00 4,923.00 500,657.00 5.45% 51,520.00 300,574.00 200,083.00 60.04% 50.00% 10.04%

Subtotal 7,164,868.00 71,172.00 7,236,040.00 78.75°r6 1,330,828.68 3,511,830.96 3,724,209.04 48.53% 50.00% -1.47°6
Grand Total 9,098,563.00 90,085.00 9,188,648.00 100.0046 1,574,531.81 4,305,290.18 4,883,357.82 46.85°.G 50.00% -3.15%

Note Adjustment: CMDance Jan invoices were accrued twice in the total amount of $17980 ($89001an expense)

City Office (Private Grants- CHF, Accounting

CFC, Buell, TGYS) Services 100,000.00 (6,521.75) 93,478.25 4.07% 154,614.94 154,614.94 (61,136.69) 165.40% 50.00°~ 115.40%

Accounting

Program Support (City Office) Services 198 888.00 - 198 888.00 8.66°rG 20 650.79 91 395.79 107 492.21 45.95°6 50.00°.6 -4.05°.6

5 BY 5 Program

Dance &Movement (CM Dance)

Health &Wellness (CU-Denver)

Math Enhancement (Erikson)

Comprehensive Services Accounting

(Contractual Services) Services

Disabilties (Sewell)

Mental Health/Health/Dental (Denver

Health)

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants)

Hearing and Language (Marion Downs)

Accounting

Delegates (Contractual Services) Services

fatholic Charities

Clayton Early learning

Denver Public Schools

Fatuity Star

Mile High Early Learning

Volunteers of America

Grand Total

167,388.00 167,388.00 7.29% 13,949.00 83,694.00 83,694.00 50.00% 50.00°,6 0.00%

15,000.00 15,000.00 0.65% 1,890.00 2,890.00 12,110.00 19.27% SO.00S6 -30.73%

9,000.00 9,000.00 0.39% 436.79 436.79 8,563.21 4.85% 50.00% -45.15%

7,500.00 7,500.00 033% 4,375.00 4,375.00 3,125.00 58.33% 50.00% 8.33%

184,536.00 11,249.75 195,785.75 8.52°~G 29,683.40 72,937.88 122,847.87 37.25°.6 50.00°.6 -12.75°~6

60,600.00 60,600.00 2.6446 18,471.00 36,942.00 23,658.00 60.96% 50.00% 10.96%

103,969.00 11,249.75 115,218.75 5.02% 8,535.78 20,680.17 94,538.58 17.95% 50.00% -32.05%

15,560.00 15,560.00 0.68% 2,676.62 10,908.71 4,651.29 70.11% 50.00°.6 20.11%

4,407.00 4,407.00 0.19% - 4,407.00 - 100.00% 50.00% 50.00%

1,791,217.00 17,793.00 1,809,010.00 78.75°.6 529,761.93 1,062,443.86 746,566.14 58.73°~ 50.00°.6 8.73°.G

384,409.25 3,820.75 388,230.00 16.90% 81,223.00 196,913.86 191,316.14 50.72% 50.00% 0.72%

362,517.75 (8,752.00) 353,765.75 15.40°.6 46,458.31 157,854.16 195,911.59 44.62% 50.00% -5.38%

438,202.25 4,351.25 442,553.50 19.27% 270,988.00 452,881.00 (10,327.50) 10233 50.00% 52.33%

54,012.00 536.50 54,548.50 2.37% 27,274.25 27,27415 50.00% 50.00% 0.00%

428,142.25 16,605.75 444,748.00 19.36% 105,914.62 152,573.59 292,174.41 34.3196 50.00% -15.69%

123,933.50 1,230.75 125,164.25 5.45% 25,178.00 74,947.00 50,217.25 59.88°6 50.00% 9.88%

2,274,641.00 22,521.00 2,297,162.00 100% 734,711.06 1,381,392.47 915,769.53 60.13°.6 50.00°.6 10.13°.6

Page 3 of 16



D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
7
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in

e 
D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

&
 V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

5
0
1
0
0
0
:
R
e
g
u
l
a
r

Al
ic

a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Pa
yr
ol
l 
L
e
a
v
e

(
6
3
2
.
4
2
)

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -
 

C
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
t
i
o
n

C
A
u
e
r
 1
2
/
2
3
 P
ay
ro
ll

M
a
n
u
a
l

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Re
cl
as
s 
C
a
u
e
r

(
3
5
0
.
0
0
)

S
al
ar
y

L i
sa

 P
is

co
po

 9
/
17
/
17
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Pa
yr
ol
l 
L
e
a
v
e

2,
29

1.
26

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

4
2
,
9
0
1
.
4
6

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

10
,6
76
.8
9

5
03
10
0:
Di
ff
er
en
ti
al
 P
a
y

(b
la

nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

3
1
.
8
2

5
0
3
4
0
0
:
P
r
e
m
i
u
m
 P
a
y

(b
la
nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

3
5
0
.
0
0

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

8
7
.
5
0

5
0
4
1
0
0
:
L
e
a
v
e
 P
a
y
o
u
t

Y
E
 L
E
A
V
E
 A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T
 G
R
A
N
T
 T
H
R
U

M
a
n
u
a
l

Pa
yr
ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

10
,8
77
.2
3

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
7

5
2
1
0
0
0
:
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

Al
ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(7
3.
01
)

P
e
n
s
i
o
n

Li
sa

 P
is

co
po

 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

2
3
0
.
9
4

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 B
en

ef
it

s
5,
04
1.
07

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

1,
35
3.
08

5
3
0
8
0
0
:
H
e
a
l
t
h
 S
av
in
gs

B
a
c
k
o
u
t
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

 B
en

ef
it

s
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

(7
6.
24
)

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

(b
la

nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

7
6
.
2
4

5
40

10
0:

So
ci

al
 S
ec

ur
it

y
Al
ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(4
4.
65
)

T
a
x
e
s

Li
sa

 P
is

co
po

 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

1
1
8
.
9
2

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 B
en

ef
it

s
3,
23
7.
87

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

7
8
5
.
5
3

5
4
1
1
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d
Al
ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(
1
2
1
.
7
6
)

H
ea

lt
h 
In

su
ra

nc
e

B
a
c
k
o
u
t
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

 B
en

ef
it

s
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

(1
,0

59
.5

1)

Li
sa

 P
is

co
po

 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

2
4
2
.
1
1

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 B
en

ef
it

s
1,

91
1.

96

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

1,
05

9.
51

5
4
1
2
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d
Al

ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(8
.9
2)

D
en

ta
l 
In

su
ra

nc
e

B
a
c
k
o
u
t
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

 B
en

ef
it

s
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

(6
7.
00
)

Li
sa
 P
is
co
po
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

1
3
.
6
6

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 B
en

ef
it

s
1
3
3
.
9
8

P
ay

ro
ll

 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

6
7
.
0
0

5
4
1
3
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d
Al
ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(2
.4

7)

L i
fe
 I
ns

ur
an

ce

B
a
c
k
o
u
t
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc

ru
al

 B
en

ef
it

s
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

(7
9.
53
)

Li
sa
 P
is

co
po

 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

6
.
3
3

(
bl

an
k)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

7
9
.
5
3

5
4
1
4
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d
Al
ic
a 
B
o
y
d
 L
e
a
v
e
 9
/
1
7
/
1
7
 -
 1
2
/
3
1
/
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne

fi
ts

 L
e
a
v
e

(1
.1
6)

D
is

ab
il

it
y 
In

su
ra

nc
e

P
a
g
e
 4
 o
f 
1
6



D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
7
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
ra

nt
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in
e 
De
cr
ip
ti
on

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
ec
ri
pt
io
n

&
 V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

5
4
1
4
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d
Li

sa
 P
is

co
po

 9
/1

7/
17

 -
 1
2/

31
/1

7
M
a
n
u
a
l

Be
ne
fi
ts
 L
ea
ve

8.
07

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

(b
la
nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 B
en
ef
it
s

17
5.

70

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

54
41
00
:A
ll
ow
an
ce
 P
a
y

(b
la
nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

55
2.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Ch
il
dc
ar
e 
re
im
bu
rs
em
en
t 
fo
r 
pa

re
nt

s 
at

 t
he
 P
ol

ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l
Su

pp
li

er
 I
nv
oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

40
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

Se
rv

ic
es

Me
et

in
g 
o
n
 1
1/

27
/1

7 
at

 C
la
yt
on
 E
du

ca
re

.

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ch
il
dc
ar
e 
re
im
bu
rs
em
en
t 
fo
r 
pa

re
nt

s 
at

 t
he
 P
ol

ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l
Su

pp
li

er
 I
nv
oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

36
0.

00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

me
et

in
g 
o
n
 1
2/
19
/2
01
7.

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

C
M
D
a
n
c
e
 N
o
v

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv
oi
ce

C
M
D
A
N
C
E

11
,0

10
.0

0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

D
P
S
 O
C
T

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv
oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 P
U
B
L
I
C
 S
C
H
O
O
L

18
9,

77
9.

00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Fo
r 
Pr

og
ra

m 
Ye

ar
: 
Ju
ly
 2
0
1
7
 -
J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
8

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

10
0.

00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

C
O
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
V
E

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
S
P
Y
2
1
0
9
1
7
S
E
W
A
L
L

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce

S
E
W
A
L
L
 C
HI

LD
16

,7
19

.7
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R

2 0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

IN
C

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

R
C-
0
0
0
2
9
5
8
8

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce

N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
S

4,
73
0.
59

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Re
cl
as
s 
S
p
e
n
d
 C
at

eg
or

y 
2
0
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Re
cl
as
s 
S
p
e
n
d
 C
at
eo
ry

(2
,0
88
,5
41
.6
8)

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

2
0
1
7

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
35
95
0

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
35

95
0 
Cl

ay
to

n 
N
O
V
B

48
,6
92
.6
4

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
SI

-0
00

36
86

7
Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
36

86
7 
Mi
le
 H
ig

h
14
9,
97
5.
57

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

N
O
V

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
36
88
3

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
36

88
3 
Se
wa
ll
 N
O
V

18
,2

75
.8

6

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
36
88
5

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
36

88
5 
Ma
ri
on

54
2.

50

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

D
o
w
n
s
 N
O
V

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
36
93
5

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
36

93
5 
R
a
s
s
m
a
n

1,
05

0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

De
si
gn

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
38
49
8

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0
00
38
49
8 
C
M
 D
a
n
c
e

5,
74
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

D
E
C

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI

-0
00

39
91

2
Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
39

91
2 
V
O
A

(5
7,
89
3.
00
)

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

SI
-0

00
39

91
2 
V
O
A
 N
O
V

57
,8

93
.0

0
G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI

-0
00

40
22

4
Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
40

22
4 
Ca

th
ol

ic
 N
o
v

10
8,

80
7.

30

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
41
70
4

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0
00
41
70
4 
Cl

ay
to

n 
D
E
C

81
,4

69
.7

8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI

-0
00

41
93

6
Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
41

93
6 
D
P
S
 N
O
V

15
2,

65
2.

00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
42
65
7

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
42

65
7 
M
p
o
w
e
r
e
d

2,
80
0.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
44
75
4

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0
00
44
75
4 
Ca
th
ol
ic
 D
E
C

16
4,

64
9.

45

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
46
56
5

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0

00
46

56
5 
Ma

ri
on

 D
o
w
n

2,
09

3.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

D
e
c

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv
oi
ce
: 
SI
-0
00
47
07
7

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0
00
47
07
7 
M
H
M
 D
e
c

14
4,
48
0.
14

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

l
ie
r 
In
vo
ic
e:
 S
I-
00
04
78
74

Ye
ar
 E
n
d
 A
cc

ru
al

SI
-0
00
47
87
4 
C
M
 D
A
N
C
E
 J
an

8,
99

0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt

Pa
ge

 5
 o
f 
1
6



D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
7
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#
 

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in
e 
D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

&
 V
e
n
d
o
r

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
8
7
4

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
8
7
4
 C
M
D
A
N
C
E
 J
an

8,
99
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Se
rv
ic
es

~
D
u
p

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
9
7

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

5
1
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
9
7
 C
la
yt
on
 D
E
C
 A

5
5
,
6
7
0
.
8
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

(b
la

nk
)

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

C
Y
R
A
C
O
M
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L

1
8
9
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

I
N
C

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

D
E
B
R
A
 A
 S
P
E
E
R

4
0
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 P
HI
LL
IP
S

6
0
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
E
E
N
 T
R
A
N
S
L
A
T
I
O
N
S
 L
LC

7
5
.
2
4

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

K
O
N
I
C
A
 M
I
N
O
L
T
A

2
8
6
.
9
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

61
01

00
:A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e
Ca

te
ri

ng
 c
h
a
r
g
e
 -
di
sp
ut
in
g 
va
li
di
ty

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Mi
ci
's
 I
ta
li
an

9
3
7
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

E
x
p
e
n
s
e

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
W
e
b
i
n
a
r
 o
n
 G
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Mi
ci
's
 I
ta
li
an

4
6
.
5
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ap
pl
ic
at
io
ns
 L
u
n
c
h

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 
O
v
e
r
v
i
e
w
 o
f 
G
r
a
n
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Ei
ns
te
in
 B
r
o
s
 O
nl

in
e

7
6
.
4
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 O
v
e
r
v
i
e
w
 o
f 
G
r
a
n
t
 w
it
h

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Ei
ns
te
in
 B
r
o
s
 O
nl

in
e

1
3
7
.
9
5

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

de
le
ga
te
 a
n
g
e
c
y
 d
ir
ec
to
rs

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Fi
ve

 b
y 
fi

ve
 -
f
o
o
d
 f
or

 n
ut
cr
ac
ke
r

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Ch
ic
k 

Fi
le
t

1
0
2
.
4
6

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Fi
ve
 b
y
 F
iv
e 
f
o
o
d
 f
or

 n
ut
cr
ac
ke
r

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Ch
ic
k 

Fi
le
t

6
.
3
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

F
o
o
d
 -
H
e
a
l
t
h
 T
e
a
m
 m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 1
2
2
2
1
7

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

S
y
r
u
p
 R
es
ta
ur
an
t

3
1
4
.
8
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

F
o
o
d
 -
S
c
h
o
o
l
 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 1
2
/
1
2
/
1
7

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

La
s 
De

li
ci

as
1
2
2
.
2
8

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

F
o
o
d
 F
am

il
y 
Se
rv
ic
es
 H
ol

id
ay

 M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 1
2
/
7
/
1
7

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Mi
ci
's
 I
ta
li
an

4
9
.
8
9

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Po
li

cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 -
F
o
o
d

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Bi
sc

ui
t 
a
n
d
 B
er
ri
es

7
5
9
.
5
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Po
li

cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 -
F
o
o
d
 1
1
/
2
8
/
1
7

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

B
l
a
c
k
E
y
e
d
P
e
a

6
4
4
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
P
a
r
e
n
t
 D
P
S
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 H
U
D
 S
h
o
e
 d
ri
ve
 a
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Sa
nt
ia
go
s

3
9
.
7
5

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
r
e
e
e
n
l
e
e
 1
2/
1
3
/
1
7

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
1
1
9
0
0
:
D
u
e
s
,
 L
ic
en
se
s

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
en

er
al

 A
d
m
i
n
 N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Na
ti
on
al
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 A
s
s
o
s

8
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

a
n
d
 S
ub

cr
ip

ti
on

s
D
u
e
s
 C
la
yt
on

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
en

er
al

 A
d
m
i
n
 N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Na
ti

on
al

 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 A
s
s
o
s

8
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
u
e
s
 f
or

 D
P
S

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Na
ti

on
al

 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 A
ss

oc
.

4
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
u
e
s
 f
or

 F
a
m
i
ly

 S
ra

r
Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Na
ti
on
al
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 A
s
s
o
s

8
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
u
e
s
 f
or

 M
H
E
L

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

P
a
g
e
 6
 o
f 
1
6



D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
7
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in

e 
D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

&
 V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
1
1
9
0
0
:
D
u
e
s
,
 L
ic
en
se
s

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
en

er
al

 A
d
m
i
n
 N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Na
ti
on
al
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 A
ss
oc
.

4
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

a
n
d
 S
ub

cr
ip

ti
on

s
D
u
e
s
 f
or

 V
O
A

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
6
1
0
0
0
:
T
r
a
v
e
l
 a
n
d

Mi
le

ag
e 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 f
or

 p
ar
en
ts
 a
t 
th
e 
Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

1
0
5
.
5
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 o
n
 1
1
/
2
7
/
1
7
 a
t 
Cl

ay
to

n 
Ed
uc
ar
e.

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Mi
le

ag
e 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 f
or

 p
ar
en
ts
 a
t 
t
h
e
 P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l
Su

pp
li

er
 I
nv

oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

1
1
3
.
8
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 o
n
 1
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Pa
yr
ll
 T
ra
ve
l 
a
n
d
 T
ra
ns

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

2
4
2
.
9
5

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Tr

av
el

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc

ru
al

1
4
.
2
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 1
2
/
1
9
/
1
7
 -
ta
xi
 t
o 
a
n
d
 f
r
o
m
 m
e
e
t
i
n
g

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

U
b
e
r

2
4
.
0
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
Ci

ty
 C
on

tr
ol

le
r'

s 
Of
fi
ce
 S
ta

ff
 -
 2
0
1
8
 N
G
M
A

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Fr
on
ti
er

5
2
6
.
4
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

A
n
n
u
a
l
 G
ra
nt
s 
&
 G
M
B
O
K
 T
ra

in
in

g
Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

(b
la

nk
)

Pa
yr

ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 A
cc

ru
al

3.
85

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
8
1
3
0
0
:
G
r
a
n
t
 A
w
a
r
d
 T
o

Re
cl
as
s 
S
p
e
n
d
 C
a
t
e
g
o
r
y
 2
0
1
7

M
a
n
u
a
l

Re
cl
as
s 
S
p
e
n
d
 C
at
eo
ry

2,
08

8,
54

1.
68

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

su
br
ec
ip
ie
nt

2
0
1
7

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
6
9
2

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
6
9
2
 E
ri
ks
on
 2
0
1
7

1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
9
9
1
2

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
3
9
9
1
2
 V
O
A

5
7
,
8
9
3
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
0
6
5
1

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
0
6
5
1
 D
H
H
A
 H
S
 O
c
t

2
3
,
0
7
8
.
1
4

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
6

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
6
 D
H
H
A
 H
S
 N
o
v

19
,0

56
.7

6

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
7

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
7
 D
H
H
A
 H
S
 D
e
c

14
,7
70
.3
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

S
u
p
p
l
ie
r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
3
3

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
3
3
 U
C
D
 2
0
1
7

4,
80
4.
66

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

S
u
p
p
l
ie

r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
9
7
0
0

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
4
9
7
0
0
 D
P
S
 D
E
C

1
3
3
,
3
2
6
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

S
u
p
p
l
ie

r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
5
0
3
0
1

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

S
I
-
0
0
0
5
0
3
0
1
 V
O
A
 D
e
c

4
3
,
4
3
3
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

7
0
1
2
0
0
:
B
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d

Fi
ve
 b
y
 F
iv
e 
Ni

gh
t 
at
 t
h
e
 C
o
l
o
r
a
d
o
 B
al

le
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

B
a
r
n
e
s
 a
n
d
 N
o
b
l
e

2,
50
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
Ma
te
ri
al
s

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

M
a
t
h
 E
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t
 -
 p
ar

tn
er

in
g 
to
 i
ns

pi
re

 y
o
u
t
h
 t
o

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Ma
th

em
at

ic
al

ly
 M
i
n
d
e
d

6
8
7
.
5
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

ex
pl

or
e 
ca

re
er

 p
os
si
bi
l i

ti
es
 i
n

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

70
19
00
:O
ff
ic
e 
Su
pp
li
es

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
Ho

li
da

y 
ca

rd
s 
fo

r 
ag
en
ci
es
,

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

P
A
P
Y
R
U
S
 #
2
1
5
1

9
8
.
7
6

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

a
n
d
 F
ix

tu
re

s
ve

nd
or

s,
 S
X
S
 p
ar

tn
er

s
Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff

ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 p
os

ta
ge

 s
t
a
m
p
s

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

U
S
P
S

2
9
.
4
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Of
fi
ce
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
&
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 n
ot

ar
y 
su

pp
li

es
 A
li

ci
a 
B
o
y
d

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

At
la
s 
C
o
r
p
 N
ot
ar
y

4
5
.
2
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Of
fi

ce
 S
up

pl
ie

s-
 c
up
s,
pl
at
es
, 
ut

en
ci

ls
P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d

Pa
rt

y 
Ci

ty
1
8
.
5
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n 
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

93
04

00
:B

il
li

ng
s 
F
o
r

In
te
rn
al
 S
er

vi
ce

 D
el

iv
er

y:
 I
S
D
-
0
0
0
0
0
3
6
6

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 I
SD
 A
cc

ru
al

1,
41
4.
88

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Se
rv
ic
es

Pa
yr
ol
l 
IS
D 
Ac

cr
ua

l
2,

58
3.

64

In
te
rn
al
 S
er

vi
ce

 D
el

iv
er

y:
 I
S
D
-
0
0
0
0
0
3
9
4

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Pa
yr
ol
l 
IS
D 
Ac

cr
ua

l
9
3
5
.
0
0

In
te
rn
al
 S
er

vi
ce

 D
el

iv
er

y:
 I
S
D
-
0
0
0
0
0
4
4
9

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

Be
ne

fi
ts

 I
SD

 A
cc

ru
al

2
2
7
.
1
0

P
a
g
e
 7
 o
f 
1
6



D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R
 2
0
1
7
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
ra
nt
 E
D
#
 

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 
&
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in
e 
De
cr
ip
ti
on
 

T
y
p
e
 o
f 
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 
De

cr
ip

ti
on

 
A
m
o
u
n
t

&
 V
e
n
d
o
r

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

93
04
00
:B
il
li
ng
s 
Fo
r 

P
P
E
 1
2/
9/
17
 

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 D
el
iv
er
y 

Be
ne
fi
ts
 I
SD

 A
cc
ru
al
 

1,
11
2.
41

In
te

rn
al

 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el
iv
er
y 

1,
38
6.
56

P
P
E
 1
2
/
9
/
2
0
1
7
 

In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el

iv
er

y 
In
te
rn
al
 S
er

vi
ce

 D
el

iv
er

y 
1,
72
0.
78

G
r
a
n
d
 T
ot
al
 

1,
59

2,
51

1.
81

C
M
D
a
~
c
e
 J
an
 i
nv

oi
ce

s 
w
e
r
e
 a
c
c
r
u
e
d
 t
w
i
c
e
 i
n 
t
h
e
 t
ot
al
 a
m
o
u
n
t
 o
f
 $
1
7
9
8
0
 (
$
8
9
0
0
 J
an

 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
)
 

(1
7,

98
0.

00
)

A
dj

us
te

d 
G
r
a
n
d
 T
ot
al
 

1,
57

4,
53

1.
81

P
a
g
e
 8
 o
f 
1
6



JANUARY 2018 REPORT

Run Date: 2/12/2018

2017 - 2018 Head Start Financial Summary
FEDERAL SHARE:

%BUDGET
BUDGET CATEGORY BUDGET MTD_FEDERAL SHARE YTD_FEDERAL SHARE OVER/UNDER

REMAINING

City Office 962,666.00 69,345.00 535,348.91 427,317.09 44.39%

Program Support (City Office) 204,500.00 -4,804.66 53,723.04 150,776.96
l

~ 73.73%
;

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services) 785,442.00 24,985.98 293,913.59 491,528.41 ~ 62.58%

Delegates (Contractual Services) 7,236,040.00 193,285.96 3,705,116.92 3,530,923.08 48.80%

Totdl 9,188,648.00 282,812.28 4,588,102.46 4,600,545.54 50.07%

MTD FEDERAL SHARE % YTD FEDERAL SHARE

Delegates
(Contractual
Services)
66%

City Office
24%

NON FEDERAL SHARE:

BUDGET CATEGORY

City Office

Program Support (City Office)

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)

Delegates (Contractual Services)

Total

MTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

Program
Support (City
Office)
-2%

Comprehensiv
e Services
(Contractual

Services)
8%

Delegates
(Contractual

Services)
81%

Program
City Office Support (City

z% Office)
lobo Comprehensive

Services
~'~~ (Contractual

~ ~ ~ ~` Services)

MTD_NON FEDERAL YTD FEDERAL ~o BUDGET
BUDGET

_NON
OVER/UNDER

SHARE SHARE REMAINING

93,478.25 779.00 155,393.94 -61,915.69 ~ -66.24%

198,888.00 15,649.00 107,044.79 91,843.21 46%

195,785.75 0.00 72,937.88 122,847.87 62.75%

1,809,010.00 15,956.78 1,078,400.64 730,609.36 40.39%

2,297,162.00 32,384.78 1,413,777.25 883,384.75 38.46%

YTD NON FEDERAL SHARE

City Office
3%

1'a%
~ )~

_ - ~ Program Support
' (City Office)

Delegates a,~ ~~ 48%

~(Contractual
~,~

% ̀ ~ ̂ '-
!" ~~~?Services) ~~ ~~, ;.

~~~`~~; .

;~ ' Comprehensive Delegates
Services (Contractual

(Contractual Services)
Services) 76%
0%

City Office
11% Program Support

(City Office)
8%

Comprehensive
Services

(Contractual
Services)
5%

Terms or Abbreviation

Federal Share =Funds that DGKHS receives directly from Federal Government
Non Federal = Funds that DGKHS, Vendors, and Delegate do not get reimburse by the Federal Government
(examples: S by 5 program, voluntary hours, depreciation of buildings)
Variance =Differences between to amounts or percentages
Fiscal Year =The DGKHS grant is 7-1-2017 thru 6-30-2018
MTD =Month to Date =total for the reporting month

YTD = Year to Date =total for the fiscal year

Page 9 of 16



'"~

r' Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2018 Grant Award Year -January 2018
DENVER

COLA °,G

Reprogrammed °.6 Grant January Remaining Budget %Year

Assigned to: Budget Budget Total Budget Award Expenses YTD Expenses Available Spent Elapsed °rG Variance

Personnel (Salaries) Accounting Services 642,839.00 642,839.00 7.0096 41,917.80 370,812.23 272,026.77 57.68% 58.33°6 •0.65%

Fringe Benefits Accounting Services 191,127.00 (7,300.00) 183,827.00 2.00°.6 9,789.35 102,795.91 81,031.09 55.92% 58.33% -2.41%

Staff Local Travel Accounting Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.02% 53.61 706.42 1,293.58 35.32 58.33% -23.01%
Cari Navarei/Or AI

General5upplies Martinez 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.10% 3,219.16 10,151.44 (1,151.44) 112.79°.6 58.33% 54.4696

Disabilities Supplies Chris Auer 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.02% 166.92 1,333.08 11.1396 58.33% •47.21%
Lari Navare:/Dr AI

Other General Admin Martinez 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.16% 138.75 7,119.60 7,880.40 47.46% 58.33% -10.87%

Cari Navarex/Or AI

Child Care Martinez 6,800.00 6,800.00 0.07% 500.00 3,200.00 3,600.00 47.06% 58.33% •1127%
Caii Navarez/Dr AI

Mileage/Transportation Martinez 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.02% 190.86 908.13 991.87 47.80% 58.33% -10.54%

Subtotal 870,166.00 (7,300.00) 862,866.00 9.39°6 55,809.53 495,860.65 367,005.35 57.47 58.33% -0.87°.6

Committee Support
Cari Navarez/Dr AI

Policy Council Martinez

- Food 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.09% 575.00 6,507.61 1,492.39 8135% 58.33% 23.01%

• Facilities 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.02% 90.00 1,310.00 6.43% 58.33% -51.90%

Health5ervicesAdvisoryCommittee-food Lori Medina 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.02% 395.90 1,104.10 2639% 58.33h -31.94%

School Readiness •Food liane Martinez 500.00 500.00 0.01% 48.91 171.19 328.81 34.24% 58.33°6 •24.10%

Health non-HSAC -Food Lori Medina 500.00 500.00 0.01% 314.81 185.19 62.96% 5833% 4.63%

Disabilties -Food Chris Auer 500.00 500.00 0.01% 98.08 161.56 338.44 32.31% 58.33% -26.02%

Fatuity Services -Food Adella Arredondo 500.00 500.00 0.01% 945.26 (445.26) 189.05% 58.33% 130.72%

Subtotal 12,900.00 - 12,900.00 0.14°.6 721.99 8,586.33 4,313.67 66.56°.6 58.33°.6 8.2346

Communication &Community
Cari Navarex/Dr AI

Translations &Interpretation Martinez 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.08% 344.88 2,740.52 4,759.48 36.5496 58.33% •21.79%
Cari Navarez/Dr AI

Head Start Annual Report Martinez 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.03% 1,050.00 1,050.00 1,350.00 43.75% 5833% -14.58%

Comprehensive Community -

Caii Navaret/Dr AI

• Printing Martinez 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.01% - 1,000.00 58.33°6 -5833%

- Recruitment Adella Arredondo 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.16% (115.00) 4,898.79 10,101.21 32.66% 58.33% •25.67%

Subtotal 25,900.00 - 25,900.00 0.28°.G 1,279.88 8,689.31 17,210.69 33.55% 58.33°r6 -24.78°.6

City Office Training and Professional Development
City Head Start Staff Dr. AI Martinez 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.15% 3,225.74 10,774.26 23.04% 58.33% -35.29%

City Controller's Office Staff Accounting Services 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.07% 3,002.41 5,689.11 310.89 94.82% 5833% 36.49%

Subtotal 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 0.22% 3,002.41 8,914.85 11,085.15 44.57% 58.33°~ -13.76°k

Content Area Training

School Readiness Liane Martinez 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% 628.95 625.95 3,871.05 13.98% 58.33°~ -04.36%

Health Lori Medina 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05% 100.00 1,636.50 2,863.50 36.37% 58.3346 •21.97%

Disabilties Chris Auer 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05°.6 7,496.00 57,496.00 (2,996.00) 166.58% 58.33% 108.24%

Family Services AdellaArredondo 4,500.00 4,500.00 0.05°.6 - 4,500.00 0.00% 58.33% -58.33%

Policy Council AdellaArredondo 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.12% - 11,000.00 0.00% 58.33% •58.33%
Parent Training Adella Arredondo 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.13% 306.24 3,53632 8,463.68 29.4746 58.33% 28.86°6

Subtotal 41,000.00 - 41,000.00 0.45 8,531.19 13,297.77 27,702.23 32.43°rG 58.33°~ -25.90°.6

Program Support
S BY 5 Program Alicia Boyd 17,500.00 17,500.00 0.19% 3,347.19 14,152.81 19.13°r6 58.33% -39.21°.6

Transitions Liane Martinez 15,000.00 18,000.00 0.20% - 18,000.00 0.00°6 58.33% -58.33%

Dance &Movement CM Dance Vane Martinez 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.65% - 22,450.00 37,550.00 37.42°~ 58.33% -20.92

Health &Wellness UC Denver Lori Medina 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.39% (4,804.66) - 36,000.00 0.00°6 5833°6 -5833%

CLASS Training LianeMartinex 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.03% 749.23 2,250.77 24.97% 58.33% •33.36%

Vane Martinet/Chris

Math Enhancement_Erikson Auer 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.49°~ 24,938.73 20,061.27 55.4246 58.33% -2.91%

Financial Literacy Adella Arredondo 20,000.00 (5,000.00) 15,000.00 0.16% 683.49 14,316.51 4.5696 58.33% •53.78%

Health Literacy Lori Medina 10,000.00 - 10,000.00 0.11% 1,554.40 8,445.60 15.54% 58.33% •42.79%

Subtotal 209,500.00 (5,000.00) 204,500.00 2.23% (4,804.66) 53,723.04 150,776.96 26.27°~ 58.33% -32.06°~

Comprehensive Services (Contractual Services)
Oisabilties Sewell Chris Auer 242,400.00 242,400.00 2.64% 20,396.46 105,620.81 136,779.19 43.5746 58.33% -14.76%
Mental Health/Health/Dental_ Denver Chris Auer /Lori

Health &Hospitals Authority Medina 431,961.00 28,913.00 460,874.00 5.02% - 137,867.78 323,006.22 29.91% 58.33% -28.42%

Nutrition Nutrition Consultants Lori Medina 62,240.00 2,300.00 64,540.00 0.70°,6 4,589.52 36,302.75 28,237.25 56.25% 58.33% •2.08%

Hearing and Language_ Marion Downs Lori Medina 17,628.00 17,628.00 0.19% 14,122.25 3,505.75 80.11% 58.33% 21.78%

Subtotal 754,229.00 31,213.00 785,442.00 8.55% 24,985.98 293,913.59 491,528.41 37.42°~ 58.33°.6 -20.91°~

Page 10 of 16



~~ Denver's Great Kids Head Start Financial Report July 1, 2017 thru June 30, 2018 Grant Award Year -January 2018
D ENVER

COLA °,U

Reprogrammed °Grant January Remaining Budget %Year

Assigned to: Budget Budget Total Budget Award Expenses YTD Expenses Available Spent Elapsed %Variant

Delegates (Contractual Services)
Chris Auer /

Catholic Charities Accounting Services 1,537,637.00 15,283.00 1,552,920.00 16.90% - 743,578.47 809,341.53 47.88% 5833% -10.45°6
Lori Medina /

Clayton Early learning Accounting Services 1,450,071.00 (35,008.00) 1,415,063.00 15.40% 63,827.10 695,243.66 719,819.34 49.13% 5833% •9.20%
Liane Martinez /

Denver Public Schools Accounting Services 1,752,809.00 17,405.00 1,770,214.00 19.27% 133,326.00 962,585.00 807,629.00 54.38% 58.33% •3.96°,6
Chris Auer /

Family Star Accounting Services 216,048.00 2,146.00 218,194.00 2.37% (3,867.14) 109,097.00 109,097.00 50.00% 58.33% -8.33°,6
Adella Arredondo /

Mile High Early Learning Accounting Services 1,712,569.00 66,423.00 1,778,992.00 19.36% 894,038.79 884,953.21 50.26% 58.33% •8.0846
Adella Arredondo /

Volunteers of America Attounting Services 495,734.00 4,923.00 500,657.00 5.45% 300,574.00 200,083.00 60.04% 58.33% 1.70%

Subtotal 7,164,868.00 71,172.00 7,236,040.00 78.75°~G 193,285.96 3,705,116.92 3,530,923.08 51.20% 58.33°6 -7.13%
Grand Totai 9,098,563.00 90,085.00 9,188,648.00 100.00% 282,812.28 4,588,102.46 4,600,545.54 49.93°5 58.3346 -8.40:6

Note Adjustment: DPS accrual to post in Feb, UCD 5147933 expense in Feb in Family Star refund of check from OCA in

error in Oct 2017.

NON FEDERAL SHARE: '

City Office (Private Grants- CHF, Accounting

CFC,TGF) Services 100,000.00 (6,521.75) 93,478.25 4.07% 779.00 155,393.94 (61,915.69) 166.24% 58.33°~ 107.90°~

Accounting

Program Support (City Office) Services 198,888.00 198,888.00 8.66% 15,649.00 107,044.79 91,843.21 53.82°~ 58.33°~ -4.51°.6

S BY S Program 167,388.00 167,388.00 7.29% 13,949.00 97,643.00 69,745.00 58.33% 58.33% 0.00%

Dance &Movement (CM Dance) 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.65% 1,700.00 4,590.00 10,410.00 30.60°~ 58.33% -27.73%

Health &Wellness (CU-Denver) 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.39% 436.79 8,563.21 4.85% 58.33% -53.48%

Math Enhancement (Erikson) 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.33% 4,375.00 3,125.00 58.3396 58.33% 0.00%

Comprehensive Services Accounting

(Contractual5ervices) Services 184,536.00 11,249.75 195,785.75 8.52% - 72,937.88 122,847.87 37.25°.6 58.33°.6 -21.08°rG
Disabilties~5ewell) 60,600.00 60,600.00 2.64% 36,942.00 23,658.00 60.96% 58.33% 2.63%
Mental Health/Health/Dental (Denver

Health) 103,969.00 11,249.75 115,218.75 5.02% 20,680.17 94,538.58 17.95% 58.33% -40.38%

Nutrition (Nutrition Consultants) 15,560.00 15,560.00 0.68% 10,908.71 4,651.29 70.11% 5833% 11.77%

Hearing and Language (Marion Downs) 4,407.00 4,407.00 0.19% 4,407.00 100.00°r6 58.33% 41.67%

Accounting

Delegates (Contractual Services) Services 1,791,217.00 17,793.00 1,809,010.00 78.75°~ 15,956.78 1,078,400.64 730,609.36 59.61°r6 58.33°~ 1.28%

Catholic Charities 384,409.25 3,820.75 388,230.00 16.90% 196,913.86 191,316.14 50.72% 58.33% -7.61%

Clayton Early learning 362,517.75 (8,752.00) 353,765.75 15.40% 15,956.78 173,810.94 179,954.81 49.13% 58.33% -9.20%

Oenver Public Schools 438,202.25 4,351.25 442,553.50 19.27% 452,881.00 (10,327.50) 102.33% 58.33% 44.00%

Family5tar 54,012.00 536.50 54,548.50 2.37% 27,274.25 27,274.25 50.00% ss.aa% -8.33%

Mile High Early Learning 428,142.25 16,605.75 444,748.00 19.36% 152,573.59 292,174.41 34.31% 58.33% -24.03%

VolunteersofAmerica 123,933.50 1,230.75 125,164.25 5.45% 74,947.00 50,217.25 59.88% 58.33% 1.55%

Grand Total 2,274,641.00 22,521.00 2,297,162.00 100°r6 32,384.78 1,413,777.25 883,384.75 61.5496 58.33°.G 3.21°~

Page 11 of 16



J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
8
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#
 

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in

e 
T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 &
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

D
ec
ri
 t

io
n 

Ve
nd

or
G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

5
0
1
0
0
0
:
R
e
g
u
l
a
r
 C
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
t
i
o
n
 

Pa
yr
ol
l 

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al
 

(b
la

nk
) 

4
2
,
7
0
7
.
4
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

Pa
yr

ol
l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
0,
67
6.
89

5
0
3
4
0
0
:
P
r
e
m
i
u
m
 P
a
y

Pa
yr
ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

3
5
0
.
0
0

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-8
7.
50

5
2
1
0
0
0
:
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 P
e
n
s
i
o
n

Pa
yr
ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

5,
39
7.
22

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
,3

53
.0

8

5
3
0
8
0
0
:
H
e
a
l
t
h
 S
av
in
gs
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

Be
ne
fi
t 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

7
6
.
2
4

B
en
ef
it
s

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

3
0
5
.
0
0

B
en
ef
it
s 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Pa

yr
ol

l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-7
6.
24

5
40
10
0:
So
ci
al
 S
ec

ur
it

y 
T
a
x
e
s

Be
ne

fi
ts

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

3,
09

3.
91

B
en
ef
it
s 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Pa

yr
ol

l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-7
85
.5
3

5
4
1
1
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d 
He

al
th

 I
ns

ur
an

ce
Be
ne
fi
t 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

1,
05

9.
51

B
en
ef
it
s

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

4,
23

7.
98

B
en
ef
it
s 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Pa

yr
ol

l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
,0

59
.5

1

5
4
1
2
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d 
D
e
n
t
a
l
 I
ns

ur
an

ce
Be
ne
fi
t 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

6
7
.
0
0

B
en
ef
it
s

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

2
6
7
.
9
6

B
en
ef
it
s 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Pa

yr
ol

l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-6
7.
00

5
4
1
3
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d 
Li
fe
 I
ns

ur
an

ce
Be
ne
fi
t 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

7
9
.
5
3

B
en
ef
it
s

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

1
5
9
.
0
6

B
en
ef
it
s 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Pa

yr
ol

l 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-7
9.
53

5
4
1
4
0
0
:
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 P
ai

d 
Di
sa
bi
li
ty

Be
ne

fi
ts

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

1
7
5
.
7
0

In
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

6
01

00
0:

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er
vi
ce
s

C
C
 D
e
c
1
7

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
A
T
H
O
L
I
C
 C
H
A
R
I
T
I
E
S
 A
N
D

1
6
4
,
6
4
9
.
4
5

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 S
E
R
V
I
C
E

C
C
 N
O
V

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

C
A
T
H
O
L
I
C
 C
H
A
R
I
T
I
E
S
 A
N
D

1
0
8
,
8
0
7
.
3
0

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 S
E
R
V
I
C
E

C
hi
ld
ca
re
 r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 t
o 
pa

re
nt

s
Su

pp
li

er
 I
nv

oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

4
0
0
.
0
0

fo
r
 m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 p
ol

ic
y 
co
un
ci
l 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 o
n

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

C
la

yt
on

 D
e
c

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G

5
5
,
6
7
0
.
8
0

T
R
U
S
T
E
E

C
la
yt
on
 D
e
c
 2

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G

8
1
,
4
6
9
.
7
8

T
R
U
S
T
E
E

C
la
yt
on
 J
an

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G

6
3
,
8
2
7
.
1
0

T
R
U
S
T
E
E

C
la
yt
on
 N
o
v

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G

4
8
,
6
9
2
.
6
4

T
R
U
S
T
E
E

P
a
g
e
 1
2
 o
f 
1
6



J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
8
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in
e

D
ec

ri
 
ti

on

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 &

V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

C
M
D
a
n
c
e
 D
e
c

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
M
D
A
N
C
E

5,
74

0.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

C
M
D
a
n
c
e
 J
an

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

C
M
D
A
N
C
E

8,
99
0.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
L
a
n
g
 2
7
5
3

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

3
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

C
O
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
V
E

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

C
Y
R
A
C
O
M
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 I
N
C

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

C
Y
R
A
C
O
M
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L

4
7
1
.
8
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

I
N
C

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

D
E
B
R
A
 A
 S
P
E
E
R

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
B
R
A
 A
 S
P
E
E
R

4
0
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

D
P
S
 N
O
V

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 P
U
B
L
I
C
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

1
5
2
,
6
5
2
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

El
iz
ab
et
h 
Ph

i l
ip

s
Su

pp
li

er
 I
nv

oi
ce

E
L
I
Z
A
B
E
T
H
 P
HI

LL
IP

S
6
0
.
0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

G
R
E
E
N
 T
R
A
N
S
L
A
T
I
O
N
S
 L
LC

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

G
R
E
E
N
 T
R
A
N
S
L
A
T
I
O
N
S
 L
L
C

4
4
.
8
8

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

K
O
N
I
C
A
 M
I
N
O
L
T
A
 B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

K
O
N
I
C
A
 M
I
N
O
L
T
A
 B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

4
7
1
.
3
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
a
r
i
o
n
 D
o
w
n
s
 D
e
c

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

M
A
R
I
O
N
 D
O
W
N
S
 C
E
N
T
E
R

2,
09
3.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
a
r
i
o
n
 D
o
w
n
s
 N
o
v

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

M
A
R
I
O
N
 D
O
W
N
S
 C
E
N
T
E
R

5
4
2
.
5
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
H
M
 D
E
C

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

M
I
L
E
 H
I
G
H
 M
O
N
T
E
S
S
O
R
I

1
4
4
,
4
8
0
.
1
4

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
 C
E
N
T

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
H
M
 N
O
V

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

M
I
L
E
 H
I
G
H
 M
O
N
T
E
S
S
O
R
I

1
4
9
,
9
7
5
.
5
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
 C
E
N
T

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
p
o
w
e
r
e
d
 H
R
C
R
S
-
2
0
1
6
2
6
8
8
9

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

M
P
O
W
E
R
E
D

2,
80
0.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Nu
tr
ti
on
 C
on
su
lt
an
ts
 D
e
c
 R
C
-

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
S

4,
58

9.
52

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

0
0
0
4
0
9
9
3

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

R
A
S
S
M
A
N
 D
E
S
I
G
N

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

R
A
S
S
M
A
N
 D
E
S
I
G
N

1,
05
0.
00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

S
E
W
A
L
L
 D
E
C

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

S
E
W
A
L
L
 C
H
I
L
D

20
,3

96
.4

6

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Se
wa

ll
 N
o
v

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

S
E
W
A
L
L
 C
H
I
L
D

18
,2

75
.8

6

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
) 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp
l
ie

r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
3
5
9
5
0
 C
la

yt
on

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-4
8,
69
2.
64

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
8
6
7
 M
H
M

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
49

,9
75

.5
7

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
8
8
3
 S
ew
al
l

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
8,
27
5.
86

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
8
8
5
 M
a
r
i
o
n

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-
5
4
2
.
5
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
o
w
n
s

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
9
3
5

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
,0
50
.0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

R
a
s
s
m
a
n
 D
es
ig
n

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
8
4
9
8

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-5
,7
40
.0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

C
M
D
a
n
c
e

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
3
9
9
1
2
 V
O
A

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-5
7,

89
3.

00

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
0
2
2
4
 C
C

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-1
08

,8
07

.3
0

P
a
g
e
 1
3
 o
f 
1
6



J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
8
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in

e

D
ec
ri
 
ti

on

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 &

V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

S
u
p
p
l
ie

r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 5
1
-
0
0
0
4
1
7
0
4
 C
la

yt
on

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

C
M
D
A
N
C
E

-8
1,

46
9.

78

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
1
9
3
6
 D
P
S

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-1
52

,6
52

.0
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
2
6
5
7

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-2
,8
00
.0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

M
p
o
w
e
r
e
d

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
4
7
5
4
 C
C

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-1
64
,6
49
.4
5

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
6
5
6
5
 M
a
r
i
o
n

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

R
E
G
E
N
T
S
 O
F
 U
N
I
V
E
R
S
I
T
Y
 O
F

-2
,0
93
.0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

D
o
w
n
s

C
O
L
O
R
A
D
O

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

60
10

00
:P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 
Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
0
7
7
 M
H
M

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

C
L
A
Y
T
O
N
 E
A
R
L
Y
 L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G

-1
44
,4
80
.1
4

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

T
R
U
S
T
E
E

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
8
7
4

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-8
,9
90
.0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

C
M
D
a
n
c
e
 J
an

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

: 
S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
9
7
 C
la

yt
on

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-5
5,
67
0.
80

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
P
a
r
e
n
t
 W
i
d
e
 T
ra

in
in

g
P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

EI
NS
TE
IN
 B
R
O
S
-
O
N
L
I
N
E
 C
A
T

1
9
0
.
9
9

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 L
u
n
c
h
 f
or

 t
he
 G
r
o
u
p

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
1
2
/
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

V
O
A
 N
o
v

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
S
 O
F
 A
M
E
R
I
C
A

5
7
,
8
9
3
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

O
F
 C
O
L
O
R
A
D
O

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

61
01

00
:A

dm
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
H
e
a
d

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

T
O
N
Y
 P
S
 D
E
L
I
V
E
R
I
N
G
 T
O

2
0
0
.
8
9

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

St
ar

t 
F
u
n
d
i
n
g
 0
1
/
2
4
/
1
8

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

CH
IC
K-
FI
L-
A 
#
0
3
1
3
7

6
9
.
3
7

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 0
1
/
1
9
/
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

F
o
o
d
 -
Di
sa
bi
li
ti
es
 
a
n
d
 M
e
n
t
a
l
 H
ea
lt
h

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

S
T
E
U
B
E
N
S

9
8
.
0
8

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Co
or

di
na

to
r 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 1
2
/
2
0
/
1
7

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Po
li
cy
 C
ou

nc
il

 -
F
o
o
d
 -
Po
li

cy
 C
ou

nc
il

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

Q
D
O
B
A
 M
E
X
I
C
A
N
 E
A
T
S

5
7
5
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 0
1
/
2
3
/
1
8

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

#
1
7
5
3

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
P
a
r
e
n
t
 -
G
r
a
n
t
e
e
-
w
i
d
e

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

M
I
C
I

1
1
5
.
2
5

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Pa
re

nt
 T
ra

in
in

g 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e
 P
la
nn
in
g

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 1
2
/
1
/
1
7

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
1
1
9
0
0
:
D
u
e
s
,
 L
ic
en
se
s 
a
n
d
 S
ub

cr
ip

ti
on

s
Ci

ty
 O
ff
ic
e 
-
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

8
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

N
H
S
A
 M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 D
u
e
s
 f
or

 D
G
K
H
S

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Fa
mi

ly
 M
e
m
b
e
r
 r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
fo

r 
t
h
e

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

3,
20
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

P
E
A
K
 P
ar

en
t 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
.

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
4
0
1
0
0
:
L
e
a
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 R
en

ta
ls

L
E
W
A
N
 &
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

L
E
W
A
N
 &
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S

8
7
9
.
2
0

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

6
6
1
0
0
0
:
T
r
a
v
e
l
 a
n
d
 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

2
0
1
8
 N
G
M
A
 G
r
a
n
t
 t
ra
in
in
g 
Ar

li
ng

to
n

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

F
R
O
N
T
I
E
R
 A
I
R
L
I
N
E
S
 I
N
C

2
6
8
.
2
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

V
A
 L
il

a 
M
e
d
i
n
a

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

S
O
U
T
H
W
E
S
T
 A
I
R
L
I
N
E
S
 C
O

2
5
3
.
9
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Mi
le
ag
e 
r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 t
o 
pa
re
nt
s

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

P
E
T
T
Y
 C
A
S
H
-
H
E
A
D
 S
T
A
R
T

1
2
9
.
5
1

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

fo
r 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 p
ol

ic
y 
co
un
ci
l 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 o
n

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

P
a
g
e
 1
4
 o
f 
1
6



J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
8
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#
 

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in

e 
T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 &
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

D
ec
ri
 
ti

on
 

V
e
n
d
o
r

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

6
6
1
0
0
0
:
T
r
a
v
e
l
 a
n
d
 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

6
8
1
3
0
0
:
G
r
a
n
t
 A
w
a
r
d
 T
o
 s
ub
re
ci
pi
en
t

H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2
 

68
39

00
:T

ra
in

in
g

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Pa
yr
ol
l

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac
tu
al
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

7
.
7
0

P
ol
ic
y 
Co

un
ci

l 
ta

xi
P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

U
B
E
R

2
4
.
8
6

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n

S
ta
ff
 L
oc

al
 T
ra

ve
l

Pa
yr

ol
l 
Ac

tu
al

 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

4
9
.
7
6

P
ay
ro
ll
 F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-3
.8
5

T
ra

in
in

g 
-C

it
y 
Co

nt
ro

ll
er

's
 O
ff
ic
e 
St

af
f

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

N
A
T
L
 G
R
T
S
 M
G
M
T
 A
S
S
C

1,
30
9.
00

LM
e
d
i
n
a

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

T
ra

in
in

g 
-C

it
y 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 S
ta

ff
 J
fl

or
es

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

D
E
N
V
E
R
 E
A
R
L
Y
 C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D

2
5
0
.
0
0

R
M
E
C
C
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 I
N
C

T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 
fo

r 
A
n
t
h
o
n
y
 C
h
a
v
e
s
 a
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

U
B
E
R

7
.
5
8

th
e
 P
C
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

fr
o
m
 D
G
K
H
S
 b
u
d
g
e
t
 t
ra

ck
er

 l
in
e 
1
3
2

T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 
fo

r 
A
n
t
h
o
n
y
 C
h
a
v
e
s
 a
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

U
S
E
R

9
.
7
7

th
e
 P
C
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

fr
o
m
 D
G
K
H
S
 b
u
d
g
e
t
 t
ra

ck
er

 l
in
e 
1
3
3

T
ra
ns
po
rt
at
io
n 
fo

r 
Ka

ti
e 
B
e
c
k
m
a
n
 a
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

U
S
E
R

8
.
9
8

th
e
 P
C
 M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 f
r
o
m
 D
G
K
H
S
 b
u
d
g
e
t

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

tr
ac

ke
r 
li
ne
 1
3
0

U
be
r 
tr
ip
 t
o 
po

li
cy

 c
ou
nc
il
 m
e
e
t
i
n
g

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

U
S
E
R

1
0
.
1
6

V
er

if
ic

at
io

n

D
H
H
A
 H
S
 D
e
c
 R
C
-
0
0
0
4
1
6
3
1

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D

14
,7
70
.3
1

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y

D
H
H
A
 H
S
 N
o
v

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D

19
,0

56
.7

6

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y

D
H
H
A
 H
S
 O
c
t

Su
pp

li
er

 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 H
E
A
L
T
H
 A
N
D

23
,0

78
.1

4

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y

D
P
S
 D
e
c

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

D
E
N
V
E
R
 P
U
B
L
I
C
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

1
3
3
,
3
2
6
.
0
0

E
ri

ks
on

 S
e
p
t-
D
e
c

Su
pp
li
er
 I
nv

oi
ce

E
R
I
K
S
O
N
 I
N
S
T
I
T
U
T
E

17
,5
00
.0
0

FA
M
I
L
Y
 S
T
A
R
 M
I
 C
A
S
A
 C
O
R
R
E
C
T
I
O
N

A
d
 H
o
c
 B
a
n
k
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

(b
la
nk
)

-3
,8

67
.1

4

Fr
o
m
 O
c
t

S
up
pl
ie
r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
3
6
6
9
2
 E
ri

ks
on

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-1
7,
50
0.
00

S
up
pl
ie
r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
0
6
5
1
 D
H
H
A

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-2
3,
07
8.
14

O
ct

S
up
pl
ie
r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
6
 D
H
H
A

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-1
9,
05
6.
76

N
o
v

S
up
pl
ie
r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
3
4
1
7
 D
H
H
A

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-1
4,

77
0.

31

D
e
c

S
up

pl
ie

r 
In

vo
ic

e:
 S
I
-
0
0
0
4
7
9
3
3
 U
C
D

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-4
,8
04
.6
6

C
L
A
S
S
 T
ra

in
in

g 
-
C
L
A
S
S
 r
ec
er
ti
fi
ca
ti
on

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

T
E
A
C
H
S
T
O
N
E

9
0
.
0
0

A
li

ci
a 
B
o
y
d

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

P
a
g
e
 1
5
 o
f 
1
6



J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
1
8
 F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
A
C
T
I
O
N
 S
U
M
M
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
t
 I
D
#

L
e
d
g
e
r
 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 &
B
u
d
g
e
t
 l
in
e

D
ec

ri
 
t
i
o
n

T
y
p
e
 o
f
 T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
s

T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 D
e
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 &

V
e
n
d
o
r

A
m
o
u
n
t

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

68
39

00
:T

ra
in

in
g

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
Ci

ty
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 S
ta

ff
 J
fl

or
es

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

C
O
M
M
 C
O
L
L
E
G
E
 O
F

8
4
9
.
2
3

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

on
li

ne
 c
la

ss
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on
D
E
N
V
E
R

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
 D
is

ab
il

it
es

 -
P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

5
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ce
nt

er
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
Ca

th
ol

ic
 C
ha
ri
ti
es

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

St
af

f

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
 D
is

ab
il

it
es

 P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

2
5
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ce
nt

er
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
m
i
l
e
 h
ig

h
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
 D
is

ab
il

it
es

 P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

1,
50
0.
00

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ce
nt
er
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
S
e
w
a
l
l
 S
ta

ff
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
 D
is

ab
il

it
es

 P
E
A
K
 P
ar

en
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

2
5
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ce
nt
er
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
V
O
A

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
 D
is

ab
il

it
es

 R
eg
is
tr
at
io
n 
to

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

5
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t 
Ce

nt
er

 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

Ca
th

ol
ic

 C
ha
ri
ti
es
 S
ta

ff
 x
2

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
Di
sa
bi
li
ti
es
 -
P
E
A
K
 P
ar

en
t

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

5
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ce
nt
er
 C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
 D
H
H
A
 S
ta

ff
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
H
e
a
l
t
h
 S
ex

ua
li

ze
d 
Be
ha
vi
or
s

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
A
Y
P
A
L
 
D
E
N
V
E
R
C
H
I
L
D

1
0
0
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

in
 C
hi
ld
re
n 
0
2
1
5
1
8

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
P
a
r
e
n
t
 P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t 
Ce
nt
er

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

P
E
A
K
 P
A
R
E
N
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 I
N
C

7
9
6
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 -
 D
P
S
 p
ar
en
ts

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

7
0
1
2
0
0
:
B
o
o
k
s
 a
n
d
 E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 M
at
er
ia
ls

Ci
ty

 O
ff
ic
e 
-
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
A
m
a
z
o
n

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

A
M
A
Z
O
N

8
1
.
9
3

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

G
R
0
0
0
0
0
5
8
1
 Y
1
0
0
2

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 -
Ci
ty
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 S
ta

ff
 -
b
o
o
k

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

B
O
O
K
 S
T
O
R
E
 O
N
L
I
N
E
 S
A
L
E

7
2
.
0
0

H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 -

fo
r 
cl

as
s 
- 
C
C
D
 -
 E
C
E
 A
A
S
 J
Fl
or
es

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

2
0
1
7
/
2
0
1
8

sp
ri
ng
 o
nl
in
e 
cl

as
s

T
ra

in
in

g 
-
S
c
h
o
o
l
 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 -
T
h
e

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

E
X
C
H
A
N
G
E
 P
R
E
S
S

6
2
8
.
9
5

T
hi
nk
in
g 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 b
o
o
k

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

7
0
1
6
0
0
:
F
o
o
d
 S
up
pl
ie
s

F
o
o
d
 -
S
c
h
o
o
l
 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 
Ed

uc
at

io
n

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

K
I
N
G
 S
O
O
P
E
R
S
 #
0
0
0
1

4
8
.
9
1

m
ee
ti
ng
 0
1
/
2
3
/
1
8

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

7
01

90
0:

Of
fi

ce
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
a
n
d
 F
ix

tu
re

s
Ci

ty
 O
ff
ic
e 
-
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 S
up
pl
ie
s 
-

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

A
M
A
Z
O
N

2
4
4
.
6
0

R
ob

er
ts

 R
ul
e 
fo

r 
D
u
m
m
i
e
s
 b
o
o
k

Ve
ri

fi
ca

ti
on

C
it
y 
Of
fi
ce
 -
O
t
h
e
r
 G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 A
d
m
i
n
 -

P
r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t
 C
a
r
d
 T
ra
ns
ac
ti
on

C
O
S
T
C
O

4
8
.
7
5

B
o
o
k
s
 o
f 
S
t
a
m
p
s
 f
or

 t
he
 y
ea

r
Ve

ri
fi

ca
ti

on

9
30

40
0:

Bi
ll

in
gs

 F
o
r
 S
er
vi
ce
s

Be
ne

fi
ts

 I
SD

In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el

iv
er

y
(b

la
nk

)
2,
31
6.
01

P
ay

ro
ll

 A
ct

ua
l 
Ac
cr
ua
l

(b
la

nk
)

1
0
8
.
0
0

B
en
ef
it
s 
IS
D 
Ac

cr
ua

l
Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la

nk
)

-3
,0

71
.8

7

B
en
ef
it
s 
L
e
a
v
e

In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el

iv
er

y
(b

la
nk

)
1,

05
1.

21

M
ed

ia
 T
S
 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 
Co

st
: 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el
iv
er
y

(b
la

nk
)

9
3
5
.
0
0

P
ub
li
ci
ty
 S
ti
ll
s

P
ay

ro
ll

 I
SD

In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el

iv
er

y
(b

la
nk

)
6,

16
7.

22

P
ay

ro
ll

 I
SD
 A
cc

ru
al

Y
e
a
r
 E
n
d
 A
cc
ru
al

(b
la
nk
)

-2
,0
88
.7
5

P
ay

ro
ll

 L
e
a
v
e

In
te
rn
al
 S
er
vi
ce
 D
el
iv
er
y

(b
la

nk
)

3,
43
4.
03

G
r
a
n
d
 T
ot
al

2
8
2
,
8
1
2
.
2
8

P
a
g
e
 1
6
 o
f 
1
6



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~NVER GREAT KI~
s

HEAD START

VI. NEW BUSINESS
a) DGKHS Grant Objectives
b)DGKHS Self-Assessment
c) ERSEA Training
d)NHSA Traveler Selection
e) Delegate Agency Reports



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
1:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
ll
 r
ec
ei
ve
 h
ig

h 
qu

al
it

y 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
th

at
 e
ns
ur
es
 t
he
y 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho

ol
 w
hi
le
 r
es

pe
ct

in
g 
fa

mi
li

es
 a
s 
li

fe
lo

ng
 e
du

ca
to

rs
 a
n
d
 s
up

po
rt

in
g 
fa

mi
ly

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 i
n 
tr

an
si

ti
on

s.
P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar
 4

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

1.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l D
G
K
H
S

D
G
K
H
S
 a
ve

ra
ge

cl
as
sr
oo
ms
 w
il
l 
pr
ov
id
e

C
L
A
S
S
 s
co

re
s

hi
gh
 q
ua

li
ty

, 
cu

lt
ur

al
ly

ex
ce

ed
ed

 n
at

io
na

l
r e
sp

on
si

ve
 l
ea
rn
in
g

av
er

ag
e 

i n
 a

e
nv

ir
on

me
nt

s 
a
s

d
o
m
a
i
n
s
 a
s

m
ea

su
re

d 
b
y
 C
L
A
S
S
 a
n
d

de
te
rm
in
ed
 b
y

T e
ac

hi
ng

 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s

pr
io
r 
O
H
S
 r
ev
ie
w

G
O
L
D
 s
co

re
s.

ev
en

t.

S
pr
in
g 
2
0
1
7
 T
S

G
O
L
D
 S
co
re
s

C
og
ni
ti
ve
 —
 9
4
%

L a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 —
 8
6
%

L i
te

ra
cy

 —
 9
4
%

M
at

h 
—
 8
4
%

P
hy
si
ca

l 
—
 9
4
%

S
oc
ia
l/
Em
ot
io
na
l 
—

9
4

-A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to
 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t
 p
re
 a
n
d
 p
os
t 
C
L
A
S
S
 o
bs

er
va

ti
on

s 
in
 t
ar

ge
te

d 
cl
as
sr
oo
ms

•
 

Pr
ov
id
e 
or
 f
ac
il
it
at
e 
co

ac
hi

ng
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 C
L
A
S
S
 a
n
d
 T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 S
tr

at
eg

ie
s 
G
O
L
D
 s
co

re
s

•
 

Pr
ov
id
e 
or
 f
ac

il
it

at
e 
pr
of
es
si
on
al
 c
on

su
lt

in
g 
re
la
te
d 
to
 C
L
A
S
S
 a
n
d
 T
S
 G
O
L
D

•
 

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
 a
 D
G
K
H
S
 t
ra
in
in
g 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

•
 

In
cr
ea
se
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ti
es
 f
or

 d
el
eg
at
e 
st
af
f 
to
 s
ha
re
 e
xp
er
ti
se

•
 

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
 a
 s
tr
on
g 
pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 
wi

th
 D
P
P

•
 

St
re
ng
th
en
 (
un
if
ie
d,
 e
ff
ic
ie
nt
) 
da

ta
 a
pp

ro
ac

h
•
 

Pa
rt

ne
r 
wi
th
 E
ri
ck
so
n 
In

st
it

ut
e 
Ea

rl
y 
Ma
th
em
at
ic
s 
Co
l l

ab
or
at
iv
e

-D
at

a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

C
L
A
S
S
,
 T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 S
tr
at
eg
ie
s 
G
O
L
D
,
 o
bs

er
va

ti
on

 o
f 
ES

L 
a
n
d
 B
il

in
gu

al
 t
ea
ch
in
g 
pr

ac
ti

ce
s.



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
1:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve
 h
ig

h 
qu

al
it

y 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
th

at
 e
ns
ur
es
 t
he
y 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho
ol
 w
hi
le
 r
es

pe
ct

in
g 
fa

mi
li

es
 a
s 
li

fe
lo

ng
 e
du

ca
to

rs
 a
n
d
 s
up

po
rt

in
g 
fa

mi
ly

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 i
n 
tr

an
si

ti
on

s.
P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

 
Ye

ar
 2
 

Ye
ar

 3
 

Ye
ar
 4
 

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1(

ba
se

li
ne

)
Ye

ar
 2

Ye
ar

 3
Ye

ar
 4

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

2.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 re

te
nt
io
n 
ra

te
s

Du
ri

ng
 2
0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7

of
 hi

gh
ly

 q
ua

li
fi

ed
te
ac
he
rs
 w
il
l i

nc
re
as
e

Ei
gh
te
en
 p
er

ce
nt

f
r
o
m
 b
as

el
in

e 
da

ta
, 
a
n
d

tu
rn
ov
er
 r
at
e 
(
3
0

8
0°

0 
o
f
 al

l 
te

ac
he

rs
 w
il
l

ou
t 
of

 1
6
5
)
 fo
r

h
a
v
e
 a
 B
A
 d
eg

re
e 
or

ch
il

d 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

hi
gh
er
.

st
af
f 
ac

co
rd

in
g 
to

2 0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7
 P
 I R
.

8
9
 p
er
ce
nt
 o
f

D
G
K
H
S
 t
ea

ch
er

s
h o

ld
 a
 B
A
 d
eg

re
e

o
r 
hi
gh
er
.

- A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

o 
Co

l l
ec
t/
 m
on
it
or
 t
ea
ch
er
 c
re
de
nt
ia
ls

C
on

ti
nu

e 
to

 p
ar

tn
er

 w
it
h 
th

e 
Er
ik
so
n 
In
st
it
ut
e 
M
a
t
h
 C
ol
la
bo
ra
ti
ve
 t
o 
in

cr
ea

se
 s
us

ta
in

ab
il

it
y 
of

 k
no

wl
ed

ge
 a
nd
 t
ra
in
 m
ul

ti
pl

e
c o
ho

rt
s

D
ev
el
op
 a
 s
ta

ff
 r
et
en
ti
on
 p
la
n

o 
De
ve
lo
p 
a 
pa
re
nt
 C
D
A
 C
oh
or
t 
an
d 
su

pp
or

t 
de
le
ga
te
 a
ge
nc
ie
s 
wi
th
 C
D
A
 t
ra

in
in

g
o 

De
ve
lo
p 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 a
nd
 s
up

po
rt

 d
el
eg
at
e 
ag
en
ci
es
 t
o 
in

cr
ea

se
 t
ea
ch
er
 p
la
nn
in
g 
ti
me

o 
Se

cu
re

 a
dd

it
io

na
l 
fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 p
ro
vi
de
 a
 l
ow

er
 s
ta

ff
 t
o 
ch

il
d 
ra

ti
o

D
ev

el
op

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
to

 i
nc
re
as
e 
th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
li

ty
 o
f 
su

bs
ti

tu
te

 t
ea
ch
er
s

a 
De
ve
lo
p 
ac
ro
ss
-a
ge
nc
y 
su

pp
or

t 
pr
og
ra
m 
fo

r 
fi

rs
t 
ye
ar
 t
ea

ch
er

s
- D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

s 
PI
R 
da

ta
, 
te
ac
he
r 
qu
al
if
ic
at
io
n 
re
po
rt
s,
 a
tt

en
da

nc
e 
at

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ti
es



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa

l 
1:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve
 h
ig

h 
qu

al
it

y 
ed
uc
at
io
n 
th

at
 e
ns
ur
es
 t
he
y 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho

ol
 w
hi
le
 r
es

pe
ct

in
g 
fa

mi
li

es
 a
s 
li

fe
lo

ng
 e
du

ca
to

rs
 a
n
d
 s
up

po
rt

in
g 
fa

mi
ly

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 i
n 
tr

an
si

ti
on

s.
P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye

ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar
 4

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

3.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l 
D
G
K
H
S

Du
ri

ng
 2
0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7

ch
il

dr
en

 c
on

ti
nu

ou
sl

y
e
nr
ol
le
d 
du
ri
ng
 t
he

O
n
e
 h
un

dr
ed

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 y
ea
r 
wi
ll
 h
a
v
e

pe
rc
en
t 
of

a
 D
P
S
 I
D 
n
u
m
b
e
r
 w
it
hi
n

co
nt

in
uo

us
ly

6
0
 d
a
y
s
 o
f
 e
nr
ol
lm
en
t

en
ro
ll
ed
 c
hi
ld

re
n

a
n
d
 a
ll
 fa
mi
li
es
 w
il
l 
b
e

ha
ve

 a
 D
P
S
 I
D

i n
f
o
r
m
e
d
 o
f

n
u
m
b
e
r
.

k i
nd

er
ga

rt
en

 o
pt
io
ns
.

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ba
se
li
ne

f o
r 
ch

il
dr

en
tr

an
si

ti
on

in
g 
to

k i
nd
er
ga
rt
en

i n
f
o
r
m
e
d
 o
f

o
pt

io
ns

.
- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj
ec
ti
ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Pa
rt
ne
r 
wi
th
 t
he

 D
P
S
 O
ff
ic
e 
of

 S
ch

oo
l 
Ch
oi
ce
 a
nd
 t
he

 O
ff

ic
e 
of
 C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 
Af

fa
ir

s 
Sc

ho
ol

 R
ea

di
ne

ss
 D
ir

ec
to

r 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 t
im
el
y

a
nd
 r
el
ev
an
t 
in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
to

 f
am
il
ie
s 
o
n
 s
ch

oo
l 
ch
oi
ce
 o
pt
io
ns
.

•
 

Pr
ov
id
e 
tr

an
si

ti
on

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 t
o 
ch

il
dr

en
 t
ra
ns
it
io
ni
ng
 t
o 
ki

nd
er

ga
rt

en
.

•
 

En
su

re
 t
ha
t 

al
l 
ch

il
dr

en
 e
nr
ol

le
d 
in
 D
G
K
H
S
 h
av
e 
a 
D
P
S
 I
D 
n
u
m
b
e
r
.

- D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Fa
mi
ly
 o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 d
at
a 
(c
on
tr
ac
t 
wi
th
 C
C
R
 A
na

ly
ti

cs
),

 r
os
te
rs
 w
it
h 
ma

tc
hi

ng
 D
P
S
 I
D 
n
u
m
b
e
r
s
,
 p
ar
en
t 
me

et
in

g 
ag
en
da
s,
 F
PA
's
,

tr
an

si
ti

on
 i
nf

or
ma

ti
on

 t
ra

ck
in

g 
sh
ee
ts



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
2:
 Al

l 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve
 c
ul

tu
ra

ll
y 
a
n
d
 l
in
gu
is
ti
ca
ll
y 
re
sp
on
si
ve
 h
ig

h-
qu

al
it

y 
he
al
th
, 
me
nt
al
 h
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d
 n
ut

ri
ti

on
se

rv
ic

es
 s
o
 t
he
y 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n 
sc
ho
ol
. 
Se

rv
ic

es
 w
il
l 
e
n
g
a
g
e
 p
ar

en
ts

 a
s 
li
fe
lo
ng
 e
du
ca
to
rs
 a
n
d
 l
ea

rn
er

s,
 s
up

po
rt

 f
am

il
ie

s 
in

 m
a
k
i
n
g

c o
nn

ec
ti

on
s 
to
 p
ee
rs
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
,
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 p
ar
en
t 
a
n
d
 c
hi
ld
 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
, 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 f
am

il
y 
we
ll
-b
ei
ng
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

1.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l c
hi
ld
re
n

Du
ri
ng
 2
0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7

e
nr
ol
le
d 
in

 D
G
K
H
S
 w
il

l
a
ch
ie
ve
 h
ea

lt
hy

9
9
 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f

in
di

ca
to

rs
 i
n 
th

e 
ar

ea
s 
o
f

ch
il

dr
en

 w
it
h 
u
p
 t
o

h
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d
 n
ut
ri
ti
on
 a
n
d

da
te

a
ll
 fa

mi
li
es
 w
il
l 
b
e

im
mu
ni
za
ti
on
s

e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
nf
or
me
d

of
 th

ei
r 
ch

il
d'

s 
he
al
th

9
8
 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f

s t
at
us
.

ch
il

dr
en

 h
av

e 
a

m
ed

ic
al

 h
o
m
e

9
7
 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f

c
hi
ld
re
n 
ha

ve
 a

d
en

ta
l 
h
o
m
e

7
5
 p
er

ce
nt

 o
f

ch
il
dr
en
 a
t 
he
al
th
y

w
ei
gh
t

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 w
it
h 
De

nv
er

 H
ea

lt
h,

 S
ew

al
l 
Ch
il
d 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 C
en
te
r,
 N
ut

ri
ti

on
 C
on
su
lt
an
ts
, 
Ma

ri
on

 D
o
w
n
s
,
 a
nd
 C
M
 D
a
n
c
e

P
ar
tn
er
 w
it
h 
th
e 
Cu
lt
ur
e 
of

 W
el
ln
es
s 
in
 P
re

sc
ho

ol
s 
Pr
og
ra
m

•
 

En
su

re
 t
im

el
y 
he

al
th

, 
de
nt
al
, 
vi
si
on
, 
an
d 
he

ar
in

g 
sc

re
en

in
gs

 a
n
d
 r
ef
er
ra
ls

•
 

Ex
pl
or
e 

ut
il
iz
in
g 
Ci
ty
 g
en
er
al
 f
un

d 
do

ll
ar

s 
to

 s
up
po
rt
 b
as
ic
 n
ee

ds
 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 c
hi
ld
re
n.

- D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

PI
R,
 f
am
il
y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 d
at
a 
(
C
C
R
 A
na

ly
ti

cs
),

 s
ur

ve
ys



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
2:
 Al

l 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
ll
 r
ec

ei
ve

 c
ul

tu
ra

ll
y 
a
n
d
 l
in
gu
is
ti
ca
ll
y 
re
sp
on
si
ve
 h
ig

h-
qu

al
it
y 
he
al
th
, 
me
nt
al
 h
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d
 n
ut

ri
ti

on
s e
rv
ic
es
 s
o 
th
ey
 a
re

 r
ea

dy
 t
o 
su

cc
ee

d 
in

 s
ch

oo
l.

 S
er
vi
ce
s 
wi

ll
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 p
ar
en
ts
 a
s 
li
fe
lo
ng
 e
du
ca
to
rs
 a
n
d
 l
ea

rn
er

s,
 s
up
po
rt
 f
am
il
ie
s 
in

 m
ak
in
g

co
nn
ec
ti
on
s 
to

 p
ee

rs
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
,
 i
mp

ro
ve

 p
ar

en
t 
a
n
d
 c
hi
ld
 r
el
at
io
ns
hi
ps
, a
n
d
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 f
am

il
y 
we
ll
-b
ei
ng
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba
se
li
ne
) 

Y
e
a
r
 2
 

Y
e
a
r
 3
 

Y
e
a
r
 4
 

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s)

Pr
og

re
ss

, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba

se
li

ne
)

Y
e
a
r
 2

Y
e
a
r
 3

Y
e
a
r
 4

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

2.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 e
ig

ht
y 
p
e
r
c
e
n
t

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ba

se
li

ne

of
 D
G
K
H
S
 c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

da
ta

a
n
d
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
s
 w
il
l

d
em

on
st

ra
te

 t
r
a
u
m
a

i n
f
o
r
m
e
d
 p
ra
ct
ic
es
 t
o

es
ta
bl
is
h 
a
 h
ea

lt
hy

,
n
ur
tu
ri
ng
 a
n
d

s
up

po
rt

iv
e 
en
vi
ro
nm
en
t

f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n,
 fa
mi

li
es

,
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
.

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to
 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
b
o
v
e
:

s 
De
ve
lo
p 
an
d 
im

pl
em

en
t 
a 
tr

au
ma

 i
nf

or
me

d 
se
rv
ic
es
 p
la
n

•
 

Co
nt
ra
ct
 w
it
h 
De
nv
er
 H
ea

lt
h 
an

d 
Ho
sp
it
al
 A
ut
ho
ri
ty

•
 

De
ve

lo
p 
st
ra
te
gi
c 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 w
it
h 
tr

au
ma

 i
nf
or
me
d 
or

ga
ni

za
ti

on
s 
in
 t
he

 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

•
 

Pr
ov

id
e 
tr
ai
ni
ng
 a
nd
 s
up

po
rt

 t
o 
de

le
ga

te
 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
st
af
f

- D
at

a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or

 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

A
t
t
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 i
n 
tr

ai
ni

ng
s,

 q
ua

li
ta

ti
ve

 s
el

f-
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 m
e
a
s
u
r
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s 
T
r
a
u
m
a
 R
es
po
ns
iv
e 
Sc
ho
ol
 I
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

(
ad
ap
te
d)
, 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns
, 
su

rv
ey

s



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
2:
 Al

l 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve
 c
ul

tu
ra

ll
y 
a
n
d
 l
in
gu
is
ti
ca
ll
y 
re
sp
on
si
ve
 h
ig

h-
qu

al
it

y 
he
al
th
, 
me
nt
al
 h
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d
 n
ut

ri
ti

on
se

rv
ic

es
 s
o
 t
he
y 
ar
e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n 
sc
ho
ol
. 
Se
rv
ic
es
 w
il
l 
e
n
g
a
g
e
 p
ar
en
ts
 a
s 
li
fe
lo
ng
 e
du
ca
to
rs
 a
n
d
 l
ea

rn
er

s,
 s
up

po
rt

 f
am

il
ie

s 
in

 m
a
k
i
n
g

co
nn

ec
ti

on
s 
to
 p
ee
rs
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
,
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 p
ar
en
t 
a
n
d
 c
hi

ld
 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
, 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 f
am

il
y 
we
ll
-b
ei
ng
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba

se
li

ne
) 

Y
e
a
r
 2
 

Y
e
a
r
 3
 

Y
e
a
r
 4

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og

re
ss

, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba

se
li

ne
)

Y
e
a
r
 2

Y
e
a
r
 3

Y
e
a
r
 4

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

3.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 a
ll
 D
G
K
H
S

Du
ri
ng
 2
0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7

ch
il
dr
en
 a
n
d
 t
he
ir

f
am

il
ie

s 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve

9
8
8
 c
hi
ld
re
n

co
m
p
r
e
h
e
n
s
i
v
e
 s
oc

ia
l

re
ce

iv
ed

a
n
d
 e
m
o
t
i
o
n
a
l
 s
u
p
p
o
r
t

co
ns
ul
ta
ti
on

a
n
d
 s
er
vi
ce
s f
or
 h
ea

lt
hy

se
rv

ic
es

 f
r
o
m

d
ev

el
op

me
nt

.
me

nt
al

 h
ea
lt
h

st
af

f.

9
6
 f
am

il
ie

s
r e
ce
iv
ed
 m
en

ta
l

he
al

th
 s
er

vi
ce

s
d
ur

in
g 
th

e
pr
og

ra
m 
ye
ar

- A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to
 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
b
o
v
e
:

e 
Co
nt
ra
ct
 w
it

h 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 H
ea
lt
h 
a
n
d
 H
os

pi
ta

l 
Au
th
or
it
y

•
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
 a
 m
en
ta
l 
he

al
th

 c
on
su
lt
at
io
n 
m
o
d
e
l
 b
as

ed
 o
n
 b
es
t 
pr

ac
ti

ce

•
 

Co
nt

in
ue

 t
o 
le

ve
ra

ge
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 f
un

di
ng

 t
o 
se

cu
re

 p
ri
va
te
 f
un

di
ng

 t
o 
a
u
g
m
e
n
t
 s
er
vi
ce
s.

•
 

Se
cu
re
 p
ri

va
te

 f
un

di
ng

 t
o 
pr

ov
id

e 
pa
re
nt
 a
nd
 s
ta

ff
 t
ra
in
in
g 
re
la
te
d 
to

 C
on
sc
io
us
 D
is
ci
pl
in
e

-D
at

a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

T
e
a
c
h
i
n
g
 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 
G
O
L
D
,
 P
IR
 d
at

a



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
3:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 f
am

il
ie

s 
ar

e 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 l
ea
de
rs
 a
n
d
 a
dv

oc
at

es
 f
or
 t
he

ir
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
a
n
d
 b
ui
ld
in
g 
co
nn
ec
ti
on
s

in
 t
he
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 o
w
n
 s
ki
ll
s 
a
n
d
 a
re

 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 a
s 
th

ei
r 
ch

il
dr

en
's

 f
ir

st
 t
ea
ch
er
 t
o 
en

su
re

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho

ol

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba

se
li

ne
)

Y
e
a
r
 2

Y
e
a
r
 3

Y
e
a
r
 4

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
s)

1.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
 D
G
K
H
S
 w
il

l
Es

ta
bl

is
h 
ba

se
li

ne

st
re

ng
th

en
 e
xi
st
in
g 
a
n
d

da
ta

 f
or

 f
am
il
y

es
ta

bl
is

h 
n
e
w
 s
tr
at
eg
ic

o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 s
ur

ve
y

p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
s 
wi
th
in
 t
he

da
ta

co
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 t
o 
fa

ci
li

ta
te

s
ys
te
ms
 i
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s

Th
re

e 
M
O
U
s
 w
it
h

a
n
d
 e
as
e 
o
f
 a
cc
es
s f
or

c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

D
G
K
H
S
 fa
mi

li
es

 a
s

ag
en
ci
es

m
ea
su
re
d 
b
y
 M
O
U
s
 a
n
d

f
am

il
y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 s
ur
ve
y

d
at

a.

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to
 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
b
o
v
e
:

~ 
E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
it

h 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 H
u
m
a
n
 S
er

vi
ce

s 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 f
o
r
m
a
l
 a
g
e
n
c
y
/
d
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
a
l
 M
O
U
s

•
 

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
 u
ni
fo
rm
 H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 a
pp

li
ca

ti
on

- D
at

a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

Fa
mi
ly
 o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 s
ur
ve
y 
da

ta
 (
C
C
R
 A
na
ly
ti
cs
),
 M
O
U
s



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
3:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 f
am

il
ie

s 
ar
e 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 l
ea
de
rs
 a
n
d
 a
dv

oc
at

es
 f
or
 t
he

ir
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
a
n
d
 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

nn
ec

ti
on

s
in
 t
he
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 o
w
n
 s
ki
ll
s 
a
n
d
 a
re
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 a
s 
th

ei
r 
ch
il
dr
en
's
 f
ir
st
 t
ea
ch
er
 t
o 
en

su
re

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar
e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho

ol

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
 

Ye
ar

 3
 

Ye
ar

 4
 

Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

2.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 e
ig

ht
y 
pe

rc
en

t
Es

ta
bl

is
h 
ba
se
li
ne

of
 en

ro
ll

ed
 fa

mi
li
es
 w
il
l

da
ta

d
em
on
st
ra
te
 i
nc
re
as
ed

f
am

il
y f

un
ct

io
ni

ng
 a
s

m
ea

su
re

d 
b
y
 fa
mi

ly
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 d
at
a.

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

C
on

ti
nu

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 r
es
ou
rc
es
 a
nd
 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 t
o 
co
ll

ec
t 
a
n
d
 a
na

ly
ze

 f
am
il
y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 i
nf
or
ma
ti
on

o 
An
al
yz
e 
th
e 
d
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 a
nd
 c
om
pl
et
io
n 
of

 g
oa
ls
 e
st
ab
li
sh
ed
 i
n 
th

e 
fa
mi
ly
 p
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o 
im
pr
ov
e 
pr

og
ra

ms
 a
nd

se
rv

ic
es

.

-D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra

ck
in

g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Fa
mi
ly
 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
gr
ee
me
nt
s 
(F
PA
s)
, f

am
il

y 
o
u
t
c
o
m
e
 s
ur

ve
y 
da

ta
, 
PI
R



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
3:

 Al
l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 f
am

il
ie

s 
ar
e 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 l
ea
de
rs
 a
n
d
 a
dv

oc
at

es
 f
or
 t
he

ir
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
a
n
d
 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

nn
ec

ti
on

s
in
 t
he
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 o
w
n
 s
ki
ll
s 
a
n
d
 a
re
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 a
s 
th

ei
r 
ch

il
dr

en
's

 f
ir

st
 t
ea
ch
er
 t
o 
en

su
re

 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ar
e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n

sc
ho

ol

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

 
Ye

ar
 2
 

Ye
ar

 3
 

Ye
ar

 4
 

Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye

ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

3.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 D
G
K
H
S
 w
il
l

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
ba
se
li
ne

p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 a
n
d
 u
ti
li
ze
 a

da
ta

n
e
t
w
o
r
k
 o
f
 t
w
e
n
t
y

p
r
o
g
r
a
m
 s
ta

ff
 a
n
d

p
ar
en
ts
 a
nn
ua
ll
y 
to

p
ro

vi
de

 c
ul

tu
ra

ll
y

r e
sp
on
si
ve
 a
n
d
 i
nf

or
me

d
tr
ai
ni
ng
 a
cr
os
s 
ag
en
ci
es

to
 s
up
po
rt
 fa
mi
li
es
 a
n
d

e
ns
ur
e 
su
st
ai
na
bi
li
ty
.

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj
ec
ti
ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Es
ta
bl
is
h 
a
n
d
 u

ti
li
ze
 a
cr
os
s-
ag

en
cy

 p
ar
en
t 
tr
ai
ni
ng
 c
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
e

•
 

Id
en

ti
fy

 a
nd
 f
ur

th
er

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ar

en
t 
an
d 

st
af

f 
co

nt
en

t 
c
h
a
m
p
i
o
n
s

-D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

s 
Ro
st
er
 o
f 
pa
re
nt
 a
nd
 s
ta

ff
 t
ra

in
er

s,
 a
tt

en
da

nc
e,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
pp
or
tu
ni
ti
es



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
4:
 Al

l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
th
 d
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
wi

ll
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
hi

gh
 q
ua

li
ty

 a
n
d
 i
nc

lu
si

ve
 l
ea
rn
in
g

e
nv

ir
on

me
nt

s,
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
ts
 w
o
r
k
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 s
ki

ll
s 
as

 a
dv
oc
at
es
 t
o 
en
su
re
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
ar
e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n 
sc

ho
ol

.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye

ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

1.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
 al

l 
ch
il
dr
en

Sp
ri
ng
 2
0
1
7
 T
S

e
nr
ol
le
d 
in

 D
G
K
H
S
 w
it
h

G
O
L
D
 S
co

re
s f
or

I n
di
vi
du
al
iz
ed
 E
du
ca
ti
on

Ch
il

dr
en

 w
it
h

P
la

ns
 (I

E'
Ps
) 
wi
ll

Di
sa
bi
li
ti
es

d
em
on
st
ra
te
 g
r
o
w
t
h
 i
n

a
ll
 a
sp
ec
ts
 o
f
 sc
ho

ol
Co
gn
it
iv
e 
—
 8
7
%

re
ad

in
es

s.
La

ng
ua

ge
 —
 6
9
%

L i
te
ra
cy
 —
 8
5

M
at
h 
— 
6
3
%

P
hy
si
ca
l 
—
 9
1
%

S o
ci

al
/E

mo
ti

on
al

8
5
%

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

0 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 w
it
h 
Se

wa
ll

 C
hi

ld
 D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 C
en
te
r 
fo
r 
su

pp
le

me
nt

al
 d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
su

pp
or

t 
a
n
d
 c
la
ss
ro
om
 c
on
su
lt
at
io
n

o 
En

su
re

 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 c
ol
la
bo
ra
ti
on
 m
ee
ti
ng
s 
to

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 a
dd
re
ss
 i
nd
iv
id
ua
l 
ch

il
d 
st
re
ng
th
s 
a
n
d
 n
ee

ds
C
on
du
ct
 p
re
 a
n
d
 p
os
t 
C
L
A
S
S
 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 i
n 
ta

rg
et

ed
 D
G
K
H
S
 c
la

ss
ro

om
s

o 
En
su
re
 c
ro

ss
-c
on
te
nt
 s
ta
ff
 t
ra
in
in
g

- D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

S c
o
p
e
 o
f 
wo

rk
, 
co
ll

ab
or
at
io
n 
me

et
in

g 
no
te
s,
 C
L
A
S
S
 s
co

re
s,

 a
ge
nd
as
, 
su

rv
ey

s



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
4:
 Al

l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
wi
th
 d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
wi
ll
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
hi

gh
 q
ua

li
ty

 a
n
d
 i
nc

lu
si

ve
 l
ea

rn
in

g
e
nv

ir
on

me
nt

s,
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
ts
 w
o
r
k
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 s
ki
ll
s 
as
 a
dv

oc
at

es
 t
o 
en
su
re
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n 
sc
ho
ol
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
e
a
r
 1
 (
ba

se
li

ne
) 

Y
e
a
r
 2

Y
e
a
r
 3

Y
e
a
r
 4

Y
e
a
r
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar
 4

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

2.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l 
gu

ar
di

an
s

Du
ri

ng
 2
0
1
6
-
2
0
1
7

a
n
d
 f
am

il
y 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s

s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
th

A
p
p
r
o
x
i
m
a
t
e
l
y
 2
4

d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
wi

ll
 r
ec
ei
ve

pa
re

nt
s 
a
t
t
e
n
d
e
d

c
ul

tu
ra

ll
y 
re
sp
on
si
ve

P
E
A
K
 P
ar
en
t

tr
ai

ni
ng

 t
o 
in
cr
ea
se
 t
he
ir

C
e
n
t
e
r
 a
n
n
u
a
l

s
ki
ll
s 
a
s
 a
d
v
o
c
a
t
e
s
.

c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

A
ll 
pa

re
nt

s 
of

c
hi
ld
re
n 
wi
th
 I
EP
s

re
ce
iv
e 
on

go
in

g
i n
fo
rm
at
io
n 
an
d

su
pp

or
t

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

~ 
Pr
ov
id
e 
op

po
rt

un
it

ie
s 
fo
r 
pa
re
nt
 t
ra

in
in

g,
 p
ar

tn
er

 w
it
h 
ad
vo
ca
cy
 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 f
or

 r
es
ou
rc
es
/r
ef
er
ra
l

- D
at

a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
b
o
v
e
:

•
 

M
O
U
s
,
 a
t
t
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a
t 
tr

ai
ni

ng
s,

 s
ur

ve
ys



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa

l 
4:
 Al

l 
D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
th
 d
is
ab
il
it
ie
s 
wi
ll
 e
xp
er
ie
nc
e 
hi

gh
 q
ua

li
ty

 a
n
d
 i
nc

lu
si

ve
 l
ea

rn
in

g
e
nv

ir
on

me
nt

s,
 a
n
d
 p
ar
en
ts
 w
o
r
k
 t
o 
i
m
p
r
o
v
e
 t
he

ir
 s
ki
ll
s 
as
 a
dv
oc
at
es
 t
o 
en
su
re
 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ar

e 
re
ad
y 
to
 s
uc

ce
ed

 i
n 
sc
ho
ol
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar
 4

Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

3.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l c
hi
ld
re
n

w
it
h 
di

sa
bi

li
ti

es
 a
n
d

Tr
an

si
ti

on
 I
EP

th
ei
r f
am
il
ie
s 
wi
ll
 h
a
v
e

me
et

in
gs
 h
el

d 
fo
r

ki
nd

er
ga

rt
en

 t
ra

ns
it

io
n

al
l c
hi

ld
re

n 
go
in
g

m
ee
ti
ng
s 
a
n
d
 b
e

to
 k
in

de
rg

ar
te

n
p
ro

vi
de

d 
wi
th
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f

ki
nd

er
ga

rt
en

 o
pt
io
ns
.

- A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Pa
rt

ne
r 
wi
th
 D
P
S
 a
n
d
 S
ew

al
l C

hi
ld

 D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 C
en

te
r 
fo

r 
ki

nd
er

ga
rt

en
 t
ra

ns
it

io
n 
IE
P 
me
et
in
gs
, 
Pa

rt
ne

r 
wi
th
 D
P
S
 O
ff

ic
e 
of

Sc
ho
ol
 C
ho

ic
e,

 D
ev
el
op
 k
in

de
rg

ar
te

n 
po

rt
fo

li
os

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
wi
th
 I
EP
s

-D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Tr
an

si
ti

on
 I
EP
 m
ee
ti
ng
s,
 p
ar
en
t 
me

et
in

g 
ag
en
da
s,
 p
or

tf
ol

io
s



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
5:

 D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s 
a
n
d
 f
in
an
ci
al
 a
dm
in
is
tr
at
io
n 
ar

e 
ef
fi
ci
en
t,
 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
, 
a
n
d
 p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 p
ar

en
t,

 fa
mi

ly
a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 a
cr
os
s 

al
l 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
m
i
n
g
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye
ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

4
. 

B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l 
D
G
K
H
S

Pr
og
ra
m 
an
d

f
in
an
ci
al
 a
n
d

fi
na
nc
ia
l

a
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

mo
ni
to
ri
ng

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 p
ra

ct
ic

es
re
su
lt
ed
 i
n 
ze
ro

a
re

 t
ra
ns
pa
re
nt
 a
n
d

di
sa

l l
ow
ed

p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 h
ig

h 
qu
al
it
y

ex
pe

nd
it

ur
es

 a
nd

s e
rv

ic
es

.
mi

ni
ma

l 
ar
ea
s 
of

no
n-

co
mp

li
an

ce
ci

te
d.

- A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St

ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj

ec
ti

ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

D
G
K
H
S
 w
i

ll 
i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
 v
ar

io
us

 m
on

it
or

in
g 
sy
st
em
s 
an
d 

pr
ac
ti
ce
s 
ac
ro
ss
 a
ll

 d
el

eg
at

e 
a
n
d
 v
en
do
r 
ag
en
ci
es
 t
o 
en
su
re
 h
ig

h
q
ua
li
ty
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 a
nd
 c
on
tr
ac
t 
co

mp
li

an
ce

.

•
 

D
G
K
H
S
 w
il

l d
ev

el
op

, 
ex

ec
ut

e 
an
d 
i
m
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 p
er
fo
rm
an
ce
 c
on

tr
ac

ts
 f
or

 H
e
a
d
 S
ta
rt
 s
er
vi
ce
s.

- D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or

 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

Mo
ni
to
ri
ng
 r
ep

or
ts

, 
ex

pe
nd

it
ur

e 
au
di
ts
, 
in
te
rn
al
 a
ud
it
s,
 r
ep
or
t 
sc

he
du

le
 f
or

 a
ll
 c
on

tr
ac

ts



P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 G
oa
l 
5:
 D
e
n
v
e
r
 G
re

at
 K
id

s 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s 
a
n
d
 f
in
an
ci
al
 a
dm
in
is
tr
at
io
n 
ar

e 
ef
fi
ci
en
t,
 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
, 
a
n
d
 p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 p
ar

en
t,

 fa
mi

ly
a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 a
cr
os
s 
al

l 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 
H
e
a
d
 S
ta

rt
 p
r
o
g
r
a
m
m
i
n
g
.

P
ro

gr
es

s,
 O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar
 4

Ye
ar

 5
O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

Pr
og
re
ss
, 
O
u
t
c
o
m
e
s
,
 a
n
d
 C
ha
ll
en
ge
s

Y
ea

r 
1
 (b

as
el

in
e)

Ye
ar

 2
Ye

ar
 3

Ye
ar

 4
Ye

ar
 5

O
bj
ec
ti
ve
s)

5.
 
B
y
 2
0
2
3
,
 al

l s
er

vi
ce

s
D
G
K
H
S
 i
nv

es
ts

p
ur

ch
as

ed
 o
r 
ne

go
ti

at
ed

ne
ar

ly
 $
1
 m
il
li
on

a
re

 s
up

po
rt

iv
e 
o
f
 D
G
K
H
S

do
ll

ar
s 
a
b
o
v
e

g
ra
nt
 g
oa
ls
, 
ob
je
ct
iv
es

de
le

ga
te

 a
ge
nc
y

a
n
d
 p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 s
ch

oo
l

co
nt
ra
ct
 a
m
o
u
n
t
s

re
ad
in
es
s 
a
n
d
 p
ar
en
t

to
 p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 h
ig

h
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
.

qu
al

it
y 
se
rv
ic
es
.

-A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
or
 A
ct
io
n 
St
ep
s 
to

 M
e
e
t
 O
bj
ec
ti
ve
 A
bo
ve
:

•
 

D
G
K
H
S
 w
il
l 
us

e 
da

ta
 f
r
o
m
 m
ul

ti
pl

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 m
a
k
e
 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 t
ha
t 
p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 s
ch

oo
l 
re
ad
in
es
s,
 p
ar

en
t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

a
nd

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
it

y 
se
rv
ic
es
.

s 
D
G
K
H
S
 w
il

l 
us
e 
mo
ni
to
ri
ng
 r
es
ul
ts
 d
at
a 
to

 s
ha

pe
 i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 t
o 
p
r
o
m
o
t
e
 s
ch

oo
l 
re
ad
in
es
s,
 p
ar
en
t 
e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 a
n
d
 h
ig

h
q
ua

li
ty

 s
er
vi
ce
s.

-D
at
a,
 T
oo
ls
, 
or
 M
e
t
h
o
d
s
 f
or
 T
ra
ck
in
g 
Pr
og
re
ss
 A
bo
ve
:

s 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 s
co

pe
s 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 m
on
it
or
in
g 
re
su
lt
s,
 c
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 
da

ta
, 
se

lf
-a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
re
su
lt
s,
 p
ol
ic
y 
co
un
ci
l

r e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
t
i
o
n
s
 a
nd
 p
ar
en
t 
su

rv
ey

s.



45th Annual National Head Start Conference
and Expo
April 23 - 27, 2018

Anaheim, CA

Location

The Anaheim Convention Centel- is the location of all training events, meetings, and the

exhibit hall.

About the Conference

NHSA's 45th annual National Head Start Conference and Expo is the largest national event

devoted to the Head Start and Early Head Stal•t community. Join executive dir'ector's,

directors, administrators, managers, teachers, policy council members, parents, and

partners from across the country in Anaheim, California! The Head Stai•t and Early Head

Start community is driven like none other to provide opportunities for success in the lives

of our nation's vulnerable children. Every year we gather to discuss the latest

developments, innovations, and obstacles in early learning and to explore ideas for turning

challenges into opportunities.

Travelers that have been selected to attend are:

Lila Hailey
Yvette Evans
Mayra Maldonado
Kate Hotchkiss

Congratulations Travelers!!!!



~~~ , : RC~~I~~ M~ AIN
FART' •Y CHILDHC~UD CONFERENCE

l~~'~R.~H 1~ + l~' 218

COIdC}~.AI~O CONVI1.NT`1.ON C~N'I
DENVER, Cam ~~. ~ ,_ _ _ -

Policy Council members that will be attending the RMECC:
1. Lila Hailey
2. Yvette Evans
3. Katie Beckman
4. Anna McDaniel
5. Elinor Dvor
6. Mayra Maldonado
7. Kate Hotchkiss

A few reminders:
• Childcare will not be provided at the conference.

• Parking is available at the Convention Center for $12.00-$17.00 per day. Please do not
park at meters as they are 2-hour meters only. You can also use public transportation
to get to the Convention Center.

• Interpretation will be available.

• Breakfast will be a plated meal from 7:OOam-7:45am. Lunch will be a plated meal from
12:OOpm-1:30pm.



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2078
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2078

DENVER GREAT 
KISS

HEAD~START

Delegate Agency Reports



CATHOLIC o~N~ER GREAT Kj~
s

CHARITIES HARCI 1DIOCESE OF DE~~:R A TA T
Denver Great Kids Head Start

February 2018 Catholic Charities Policy Council Delegate Report

Pro ram U dates
Last Policy Council Meeting Date: January 24, 2018

Update on last Policy CounciUCommittee meeting:

o Reviewed and approved Head Start Grant Application, reviewed the T and TA Plan

and the Self-Assessment Action Plan.

• Strengths/Highlights:
o School Readiness Training was provided for all Teaching Staff.

o Community Officers have been visiting our centers and classrooms to build

relationships with the children. Read Books, provide pedestrian safety training etc.

This is part of our overall planning and work with safety protocols through FEMA

training.

o Two of our ECE Specialists/Coaches were trained and certified for CLASS.

o Book Stars have been visiting our centers.

o We continue to work with COWP and the local libraries to implement positive

classroom experience and activities.

• Needs/Challenges:

o Filling open staff positions is a continuing focus for our program with an emphasis on

Bi-Lingual staff and Floater Teachers

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals:

o In January we served 9653 meals and snacks and are claiming $19,447.47 in

reimbursement.

As of December 30, 2017, we have expended $743,578 of our total Head Start grant

award of $1,537,637 which is 48% of the total grant.

• Next Policy Council Meeting is scheduled for February 20, 2018 from 4:30-6:OOpm



f ~ ~ ~vER GREAT KID
~ ~ 0~ S

anvil tarY H A TA TMontessori School

Denver Great Kids Head Start

February 2018 Family Star Inc. Delegate Agency Policy Council Committee Report

Pro ram U dates for Februar 2018
Last Policy Council Committee Meeting Date: 2/13/18

• Update on last policy committee meeting: The Diversity and Inclusion work has
been moved as an item to be discussed at the Parent Committee meetings. A meeting
happened on 2/6 and parents felt like it was helpful to have a space to discuss their
experiences and be vulnerable. The program will continue to work with a Consultant
who is along-standing community organizer to implement an on-going and
meaningful plan. Finally, the Family Star team has been working diligently to
develop a plan to temporarily open another Primary classroom to serve the large
number of children transitioning from our 0-3 program. They will continue to explore
the long-term plan with the Policy Committee and key staff.

• Strengths: Now that Policy Committee members have been elected into roles, there is
greater presence at meetings such as Finance Committee, the Board meetings and
participation in the hiring process as positions are open. Several meetings are
happening that include the voices of these members. We are also working to build and
create partnerships with more inclusive community partners such as the Community
Language Cooperative.

• Trainings: The Head Start Director attended and represented Family Star at the PEAK
Conference on Inclusion as sponsored by Denver Great Kids. The Home Based team
is continuing their work in a 3-year program to receive an Infant Mental Health
Endorsement. All staff attended the Professional Day on 2/2 that included topics such
as an overview of the Home Based program, the Montessori Program and overview of
the Self-Assessment results and improvement plan.

• Needs/Challenges: We are searching for a Primary Teacher to support the temporary
classroom. The program will continue to build their overall family engagement plan to
increase meaningful parent involvement.

Financial U dates

USDA Meals: For 1/31/18 date we claimed $7646.19 in reimbursement and served 5,311 meals

and/or snacks. (NO or Yes) USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any reason.

Financial Status: As of 11/30/2017 we have expended $109,097 of our total Head Start grant

award of $218,194.00 which is 50% of the total grant. Also, we have reported $27,274.25 of our

non-federal share total of $54,548 which is 50% of total non-federal share, with a grand total

award of $272,742.50.

Next Policy CounciUCommittee Date (Date, Time, Location): 3/13/18; 5:30 pm — 7:00 pm;
Northeast Center



~ MILE HIGH Q~N~ER GREATKT~
EARLY s
LEARNING HEAD STARTMONTESSORI INSPIRED

Denver Great Kids Head Start
February 2018

Mile High Early Learning
Polic Committee Re ort

Program Updates

Last Policy Council/Committee Meeting Date: January 17, 2018

• Update on last Policy CouncillCommittee meeting: The Policy Committee approved
the Community Concern Process and the 2018-2019 Grant Summary.

Strengths/HighlightslTrainings: We returned from Winter Break on January 8t'' to the
New Year! Staff were relaxed and ready to go for the second half of the school
year. We did not have a Professional Development (PD) day this month our next PD
day is in February. The CDA training continues this month and this cohort should be
finishing soon.

NeedslChallenges: The challenge continues to be staffing. The Program Director from
Rude Park and Sun Valley gave her notice after the Winter Break, so we are actively
searching for the Northeast and Rude Park Program Director positions. In the
meantime, the Assistant Program Director from the Westwood location has graciously
offered to help support Rude Park and Sun Valley and she is there 3 full days per
week. The Early Head Start Collaboration Director, the Early Head Start Coach and the
Director of Center Operations have all been filling in to support both centers with
scheduling and with families during this transition. The good news there has been a
flurry of teacher and teacher assistant interviews, so we hope to start filling the open
teaching positions across the program.

Financial Updates

• USDA Meals: For December 217 we claimed $21,924.04 in reimbursement and served
1 1,642 meals and/or snacks. No USDA/CACFP claims reduced or rejected for any
reason.

Financial Status: As of December 2017 we have expended $894,038.79 our total Head
Start grant award of $1,778,991.00, which is 50% of the total grant. Also, we have
reported $52,338.89 of our non-federal share total of $428,142.00, which is 36% of the
total non-federal share.

Next Policy Committee Meeting
March 21, 2018
5:30-7:30

Edna Oliver Early Learning Center, 2851 Tremont Place, Denver CO, 80205



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2078
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

VII. OTHER

D~~VER GREAT KISS

HEAD~START

a) Program Content Area Reports



o~N~ER GREAT KI
QS

HEAD START
Policy Council Content Area Reports

February 27, 2018

Health Services
By Lori Medina, Head Start Health Services Director

Office: 720-913-0895 Email: lori.medina-anderson cudenver ov.or 7
Last meeting: January 26, 2018 Next meeting date: February 23, 2018

Health Program Updates:

Cooking Matters is willing to conduct staff and parent trainings in efforts to end childhood
hunger. Health team received all the information to set site trainings up.
The Health team will be focusing efforts on improving dental program within DGKHS for the
remainder of this school year, and going into the next school year.
Health Section file audits to be completed in February and March.

Health Services Advisory Committee (HSAC) 2017-2018 Meetings
• Mark your calendars! The Health Services Advisory Committee will meet on February

23, 2018 and Apri127, 2018. Both meetings will be held at the Clayton Educare
Multipurpose Room. Parents are encouraged to attend from 9-10:30 a.m.

Health Highlights — February is Dental Health Month!!'
When and Why Your Child Should Visit the Dentist:

You might be surprised to hear —First Visit by First Tooth or First Birthday!!! Starting early

allows the dentist to check your child's teeth for early signs of tooth decay or to catch any

cavities when they are still very small. Going to the dentist this early is extremely important

because when children have a healthy mouth, they:

• Can speak clearly

• Can eat healthy foods

• Feel good about themselves

Going to ANY appointment can be stressful, below are some suggestions in making dental

appointments a bit easier:

• Taking a "special" bag of toys/items just for appointment days.

• Make sure you tell your child what to expect. The dentist will be looking at their teeth,
they will count them, and will paint their teeth to keep them healthy.

• You can even practice sitting in the dental chair -pretend! Allow them to be the dentist
too!



~►

~r ~
Family Services

By Ac~ella Arredondo, Head Start Family Services Di►•ectot•
Office: 720.913.0882 Email: adella.ai-~edondo@denvergov.org

Last meeting: Head Start Family Services Next meeting date: March 1, 2018
Meeting February 1, 2018 fi•om 1:30-4:OOpm at the Rose Andom Center:
from 1:00-3:30pm at the Blair Caldwell 1330 Fox Street
Library

Highlights from the Family Services Meeting:
At the last meeting the team reviewed the DGKHS ERSEA section 4 of the policies and
procedures, these were also sent out for review by the Family Services Coordinator team.
Concerns were raised about having to complete address verifications annually. However,
DGKHS feels strongly about receiving updates on a yearly basis given the current housing
situation in Denver.

Family Promise

Jennifer Silverstein from Family Promise presented on the many services Family Promise offers
families experiencing homelessness. Jennifer made herself available to meet with Head Start
programs and encouraged Head Start staff to refer families to Family Promise. Jennifer also said
she would be making referrals to Head Start. Everyone is very excited about partnering with
Family Promise.

Upcoming Family Services staff meeting at Rose Andom center

Our next Family Services staff meeting is on March 1st from 1:30-4:OOpm. The meeting will be
held at the Rose Andom Center: 1330 Fox Street. This will give Head Start staff the opportunity
to learn and explore the many resources and supports offered to individuals experiencing
domestic violence. Please join us if your schedule allows.



Denver Great Kids Head Start

Policy Content Area Reports

February 27, 2018

'►

School Readiness

By Liane Martinez, Head Start School Readiness Director

~ February 27, 2018 ~ Next meeting date: March 20, 2018 ~

Education Updates:

• Rocky Mountain Early Childhood Conference will be on March 16~}' and 17t~',
DGKHS has paid for 11 staff members.

• Our Erikson Math Trainings held on February 21st, 22nd, and 23rd received positive
feedback, I purchased books and materials and as always, the staff are very excited to
have them and put them to good use. We began some discussion about next year, and we
will continue to discuss the plan for next year at our next Education meeting.

• At our all cross-content area meeting this month we had a speaker from Aurora Public
Schools who presented on their (HEARTS) team and schools. Healthy Environments and
Response to Trauma in Schools. This is an approach to shifting perspectives from a more
trauma informed approach when dealing with problematic behaviors. We have heard our
delegates requests to provide more of this type of training.

"To love what you do and feel that it matters -how could anything be more fun?"

Katharine Graham ( 1917 - 2001 ~ American publisher &Pulitzer Prize winner



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~~VER GREAT KI~s

HEAD~START

VIII. MILEAGE AND CHILD CARE
REIMBURSMENT



O~N~E~ c REa r K.~os

H A TA T
Reirnburser~ent Form

Date:

Event Address:

Event Type:

Requestor Information

Name: Delegate Agency:

Home Address: Phone Number:

Reimbursement Information
Check one for each question

Are you requesting reimbursement for mileage?
Only one driver per vehicle will be reimbursed ❑ Yes ❑ No

Are you requesting reimbursement for childcare? ❑ Yes ❑ Rlo

Requestor signature:

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Total miles round trip:

Total amount of mileage reimbursement (total miles x0.535) _

Childcare Reimbursement total:

TOTAL REIMBURSMENT AMOUNT:

11002/0104101/Y10022017 2018

Fund/Org/Project Grant/Account (s) Mileage: 661000, Childcare: 680400

Date:

Reimbursed by: Date:



POLICY COUNCIL
Meeting of febrero 27, 2018
Junta del 27 de febrero del 2018

~~N~ER GREAT KISS

HEAD~START

IX. MEETING ADJOURNMENT



2017-2418 Policv Council Schedule

August '17
Wk Su M T~~ W Th F Sa
1 1 2 3 4 5
2 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
3 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
4 20 21 ~ 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

September'17
W k Su M Tu W Th F Sa
4 1 2
5 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
6 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
7 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
8 24 25 ~ 26 27 28 29 30
9 31

October '17
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
12 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
13 22 23 j 25 26 27 28
14 29 30 31

November '17
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa

14 1 2 3 4

15 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

16 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

17 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

18 26 27 29 30 31

December '17
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
18 1 2

19 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

21 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

22 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
23 ' 31

January '18
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
23 1 2 3 4 5 6

24 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

25 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

26 21 22 3 24 25 26 27

27 28 29 30 31

DGKHS Policy Council meetings are scheduled on the 4th Tuesday of the
month from 5:45pm-7:15pm. The standing meeting location is Clayton

Educare 3751 Martin Luther King Blvd. Denver, CO 80205

~~~~ER GREAT~Ip
S

-~

~ : I

Policy Council Meetings
August 22, 207 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
September 26, 2017 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
October 24, 20~ ~ ~ DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
ovember 28, 2017 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

December 19, 207 DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
January 23, 201. DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

'February 27, 201 ~-: DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

(March 27, 20~ s DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
April 24, 2o~s DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
May 22, 2o~s DGKHS Policy Council Meeting
June 26, 2o~s DGKHS Policy Council Meeting

.November 11, 2017 ::

Other Important Dates

DGKHS Orientation @Clayton

'March 16 & 17, 2018__;Rocky Mountain Early Childhood Conference
April 23-27 National Head Start Conference

February '18
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
27 1 2 3
28 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
29 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
30 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
31 25 26 27 ~ 8 2~? 30 31

March '18
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
31 1 2 3
32 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
33 11 12 13 14 15 ;$
34 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
35 125 26 ~ 28 29 30 31

April '18
W k Su M Tu W Th F Sa
36 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
37 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
38 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
39 22 23 ~24 25 26 27 28
40 29 30 31

May '18
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
40 1 2 3 4 5

41 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

42 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

43 20 21 23 24 25 26

44 27 28 29 30 31

June '18
Wk Su M Tu W Th F Sa
44 1 2

45 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

46 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

47 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

48 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

49 31

July '18
W k Su M Tu W Th F Sa
50 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

51 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

52 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

53 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

54 29 30 31

https://www.vertex42.com/ExcelTemplates/fiscal-year-calendar.html Fiscal Year Calendar Template O 2013 Vertex42.com. Free to Print.


